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December 7, 1926.

In your letter of December 2nd. you ask me for

information as to General Nivelle's conquest of Lloyd

George. You ask if it was a case of "love at first sight"
and whetl®»r on page 81 of Chapter XI of your nei' (and most
brilliant) volume you have exaggerated.
My first instinet was to reply that, according to

©my fecollection, your story accords with the facts.
In fact, my first reaction was that your insight into
events of which you were not an inside observer was almost
incredible. I know, however, that memory — my memory,
at any rate — 1is an untrustworthy instrument, and I
decided, before replying, to consult the records.
Beginning with the records of International Conferences,
I have then gone on to the printed notes Qf the Waf

- THE
CHARTHELL ) - Cabinst, and, burrowing deeper still, I have opened the

TRuiT
sealed envelopes in which the most secret notes of
transactions relating at the time to future events are

kept. I have also consulted my own diary. These enquiries

.




‘nave led to some modifications of my first impressions,
and will, T think, necessitate some alterations in your
text.

Cn the whole, I think you have given an exaggerated
impression of the rapidity with which Lloyd George took
his decision. To explain this requires a narrative of
what_happened.

So far as I can trace, the first intimation that
Lloyd George had of the projected offensive was on

December 26, 1916. M. Ribot and M. Thomas, with some

military and political officers, had come to London,

M. Briand at the time being indisposed. On that occasion
M. Ribot gave in very general terms some outline of
General Nivelle's plans. Here is an extract from my note
of the meeting:-

"M. Ribot then went into the future
conduct of the war generally, and dwelt
on the necessity of securing some decisive
success in the course of next summer. The
, decisions to be taken at this moment were
THE critical. The new French Generalissimo,
CHARTWELL] General Nivelle, had the idea to break
TRUST through on a Wide front, keeping in reserve
an armée de manoeuvre to carry on the attack
after the line had been broken. For this to
be carried out, the British Army must take
on a longer offensive line. They must add 30
to 40 kilom. to their present line of 200 kilom.
The Xth French Army, which would form the
nucleus of the armée de manoeuvre, had got to
be taken out of the French line. bo far
General Haig had refused to do more than

—_—




take over a further 6 kilom. until Salaénica
was evacuated. The question was not only
military but political. There was a serious
feeling in France, which had shown itself
markedly in the recent secret sessions, that
the efforts of the two countries were not
equal. M. Ribot rendered full justice to
all that Great Britain had done, but he
said that unpleasing comparlsons had been

- made in France. The requests that the French
now put forward were really moderate. No
doubt the British military authorities would
object; Dbut it was not a question for the
General Staffs, it was one for the Govern-
ments. He might say quite openly that the
Governments, especially the French Govern-—
.ment, had hitherto left the conduct of the
war too much to the General Staff."

This was on December 26th. Given so strong a hint as
this; you, who krnow Mr Lloyd George so well, will realise
that he would set every activity in motion to know more
about the matter. And for this he was about to be given
unrivalled opportunities. For, less than a week later,
Mr ILloyd George started for Rome, picking up French
Ministers in Paris and travelling through to Rome in
company with them. During this journey, at Rome, and on

he return journey, Mr Lloyd George was in continuous

VAR
i cuanww&hk :
‘ L Jfconverse with M. Briand, M. Albert Thomas and General

Lyautey. Before he got back I would wager a good deal
there was nothing about General Nivelle and his plans

that he d4id not know.
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w\"ao'}ét Rome, moreover, Lloyd George made an effort to

avert the proposed offensive. He did not do this by a
direct attack on the Western Front thgory. He presented
the Rome Conference with a Memorandum, in which he
developed a proposal for a great attack on the Italian
front,.to be accomplished mainly by Italian troops,
supported by a tremendous battery of Anglo-French guns.
(Tncidentally, he insisted also on plans beiné made for
reinforcements by the Allies of the Italian front, if,
as he anticipated, the Germans were to do what in the
event they did ten months later at Caporetto — bat that
is another story.) This plan for an offensive on the
Italian Front, if adopted, would, of course, have com-
pletely dislocated General Nivelle's plans, and in
:ydeveloping it at the Rome Conference Mr Lloyd George did
not hesitate to point out some of his objections to the
wéstern Front theory. The plan, howevér, was not adopted,
but was merely remitted to the Allied Generals for study,
and (so far as the offensive project was-eohcerned) nothing
resulted. The French Ministers, though outwardly sympathet-
ic to Mr Lloyd George's proposals, were most reluctant to
dislocate Nivelle's plans and probably relied on the
Generals to turn them down. Mr Lloyd George, therefore,

returned to England 'from Rome without having succeeded
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qwgqaﬁﬁét part of his plans for the Rome Conference, but at

least he had, we may fairly assume, gained a full know-
ledge of General Nivelle's plan;

The next episode in theStory is the arrival of
General Nivelle in London, where he discussed matters with
the War Cabinet on the afternoon of Monday, January 15,
1917. -General Nivelle early made the point that he had
not asked for this Conference to be held, and when Mr
Lloyd George had invited him he had insisted that Sir
Douglas Haig should also be present, and as a matter of
fact he was present at the War Cabinet at all the meetings
attended by General Nivelle, and at some of the private
meetings as well, and, as we shall now see, not only
acquiesced in, but was a party by signature to these
plans. v

The Conference sat all the afternoon of Monday, and
in the early evening (exact time not known) Lloyd George
stated that the question was too important and complicated
to be séttled at one Conference and begged General Nivelle
to stay another day. The General half-reluctantly
consented. That evening, long after the French General
had left, as the records show, the War Cabinet were )
still deliberating among themselves. Next morning
(January 16th) the War Cabinet met again at 11 a.m.,

-5—




and after deliberating for some time among themselves
they sent for Haig and Robertson, with whom they discussed
the matter at considerable length.‘ Then eventually
General Nivelle was sent for, and the Agreement, which
todk the form of a Memorandum signed by Generals Nivelle,
‘Haig and Robertson, was concluded.

Now if we consider these events in full and in the
light of Mr Lloyd George's character and methods, I do
not think we can say that it was merely a case of "love
at first sight". Mr Lloyd George was warned on the matter
as early as December 27th —— perhaps earlier, because, as
you note in your text, General Nivelle had asked for the
extension of the Front as early as December 21lst. All
the way to Rome, at Rome, and all the way back, in

incessant conversation with French Ministers (inecluding

MM. Briand, Thomas and General Lyautey) Mr Lloyd George

' "was probing the matter. - He proposed an alternative plan,
which would have upset General Nivelle's scheme, but
failed to secure its adoption. Meanwhile, however, Mr
Lloyd George Was getting more conversant with the Nivele
plan, and probably this closer knowledge removed some of
his instinctive apprehensions and differentiated it from

the usual type of Western Front attack, to which he

objected as strongly as you yourself. For example,

b=
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as the records show, he had ascertained the point you
mention, that it was to be 2 short and sharp affair. If
early success was not achieved, the attack was to be

broken off. As you no doubt remember, what was unendurable
to Lloyd George was an attack of the type of the Somme or

Flanders, going on day after day with hideous losses and

no prospeéts of compensating success. This objection,

at least, was absent from Nivelle's new plan. Then the
very fact that we were asked to take over some of the

1ine in order to release French troops for the attack,

meant the employment of fewer British troops in the

gubsidiary offensive. Mr Lloyd George believed at that

time (as our. records show) that our Army was too raw,

particularly as regards trained regimental Officers, for

great attacks. The French Army, with its much larger
percentage of trained Officers, was, in his view, more
likely to achieve successS. These and many other points
were exhaustively weighed in the anxious and prolonged
discussions at the private meetings of the  War Cabinet
during General Nivelle's visit on January 15th and 16th,
and it was only after long deliberation with, and with the
full acquiescence of,Generals Haig and Robertson that

the War Cabinet took their decision. Moreover, it is

characteristic of Lloyd George that the decision took the

. =T-
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form of an Agreement signed by Generals Nivelle, Haig and

Robertson, and not the usual form of a mere War Cabinet
conclusion.

In short, after these investigations, I reach the
conclusion that Lloyd George first sought to avoid the
attack altogether. He realised, however, that he could
not manage this, since‘the attack was favoured by Sir
Douglas Haig and General Robertson, and strongly pressed
by the French Govermment, with whom the new Prime Minister,
as a cardinal point in his policy, was anxious to work in
¢lose accord. But even then Mr Lloyd George did not give
his consent until he had established that some of his
strongest objections to a Western Front attack had been
removed, and he fortified his own responsibility by the
acquiescerce not only of his colleagues but also of both

his military advisers, and obtained the signature of the

letter to this military agreement.

T do not say that General Nivelle's personality did

not play some part in the decision, but I do not think
‘ it was a major part. There 1is no doubt that both Mr Lloyd
George and his colleagues were most favourably impressed
by the General —-— though as earl& as January 16th Mr Lloyd -
George's attention was drawn to 2 case of leakage of

information about the pro jected offensive, and as the

-8=-
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W result he "took the opportunity of impressing the French

Delegates with the great importance of maintaining secrecy

upon this Agreement ard the whole of the projected opera-—
tions". But I think Mr Lloyd George was even moreo
favourably impressed by General Nivelle's record than by
his personality. Hers, for example, is the first reference
to this aspect of the subject in the War Cabinet Minutes:-

"The Prime Minister ...... said that General
Nivelle is known to be a cautious General .
That is his reputation in France. He is
slow at reaching a decision, but he weighs
every consideration and his views are con—
gsidered very sound. His defence of Verdun
had been extraordinarily good. He was the
one French General who had been almost
uniformly successful, and had risen through
every stage from Colonel to Commander—in-Chief.
He was therefore able to discuss every part of
the work as an expert. M. Briand had told
Mr Lloyd George about General Nivelle's plan
for the attack on Verdun. The General had
submitted his plan to the Fremch War Committee:
he had told them that he would lose a certain
number of men and would capture about 5,000
prisoners. In fact he had lost far less men
then he had estimated, and had taken double
as many prisomers. This incident created
confidence in the man."

The incident above referred to was the capture of Fort
Douamont, and, according to my recollection, M. Briand
on the journey to ard from Rome and Paris had constantly
dwelt on it. As I remember the story, the General had -
told the French War Committee fhat at a certain hour he
would telephone to §ay the French had occupied Fort Dcuamont.

o T




At that very hour the telephone bell had rung in M. Briand’
room and he had received the good news from the General in
person.

But even so, I think the personal factor must not be
unduly stressed, and that Mr Lloyd George must be given
the ceredit of carefully weighing the whole matter for some
three weeks before reaching a decision. I think, therefore,
thét the marked passage in the copy you sent me, and which
I return, will require a certain amount of alteration.
In particulér, you must delete the last sentence, in which
you say that Sir Douglas Haig had not, up till this point,
been consulted. I suggest, also, that you should avoid
the implication that the British acquiescence was a hasty
decision, for I am quite convinced that, so far as Mr Lloyd
George is concerned, this was not the case.

Your paragraph also might perhaps be read to mean

that the question of the unified Command was settled at

approximately the same time as the decision to take over

more of the Front amd to sanction the offensive. This

was not the case. The question of General Nivelle's

Command was not raised at the meetings in London on

Jamiary 15th and 16th. So far-as I can judge from my diary,
it did not come up in any form until the middle of February.

1=




B V%

0%
V&JV“égﬂQSg“D
\’

The actual decision was taken at a Conference at Calais on

February 27th. Here, again, it is important to note that
General Haig was a party to the Agreement, which was signed
not only by Mr Lloyd George but also by Generals Haig and
Robertson, though undoubtedly this was obtained only as
the result of considerable pressure.

I suggest also that in the following paragraph you
should avoid giving so strong an impression that General
Haig was personally in disagreement with General Nivelle on

~his main plan. Haig repeatedly told the War Cabinet, both
in General Nivelle's presencé and privately, that he
supported Nivelle's plans in principle, though he was less
confident than Nivelle as to how far the break through
could be exploited, and he did not want to start so early
in the year as the French General.
I must apologise for this intolerably longletter, but
CHARTWELhhoe one begins to go into these matters in detail one is
drawn on froﬁ point to point, from archive to archive ——
as I have no doubt you have long ago discovered. I hope,
howeﬁer, that I have given you the material to correct the

unavoidable errors in the implications of this paragraph.

e S Hon.. W 1/"(7 7&&%
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December 8, 1926,

-

»

I have now finished reading your book. I have read
it with the deepest interest and Without,skipping a line,
It has_held my attention throughout, and during the last
fortnight or so I have read nothing else in my private
time, for it has absorbed all my attention.

T very much appreciate the opportunity you have given
me to read it through at this stage. At the same time T
am bound to put in a caveat that T cannot give any
guarantee as to accuracy, and I do not osuppose you expect
me to do so. My reason for this caveat is that my
confidence in-my5own memory was a good deal shaken by
the fact mentioned in my last letter to you on thig
subject, namely, that I had, on a first reading, passed
as correct a paragraph which, when you drew my attention
to it, I found required modifications.

Your volume is so amazingly brilliant that I do not
1ike eriticising it, I assume, however, that you did not
sentd it to me merely to provide-amusement and interest for-

my spare hours, and I shall thersfore offer such criticisms

as occur to me quite candidly, but, I need not say, in

the friendliasst spirit.
e, 2
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W%THOU-‘ Taking the arrangement of the book as a whole, I am
attracted most by the descriptions of strategical decisions
and the tactical operations whiéh they led to. Again and
again I find your Chapters on these subjects illuminating
matters which had hitherto been obscure. Battles are
usually dull reading, but your descriptions are of
absoluﬁely absorbing interest. Moreover, your strategical
and tactical conceptions in most cases sset forth my own
views, though in language which T could never emulate.

Your descriptions of the various personalities are
also very interesting. You seem to me to have "hit off"
the traits of the wvarious characters in a peculiarly happy
way, and even where you differ in principle from their
views you have given them all the credit they deserved
and brought out the strong points in their characters.

But when I come to the Chapters dealing with the
Government's policy, and so forth; I do not find quite
the same satisfaction. I think there are too many of
your own Memoranda and Minutes. They réther destroy the
perspective of your story. The strategical and tactical
Chaptsrs are written from a spandpoint of lofty detachment.
Some of the other Chapters become rather too personal )
and the perspective is a little upset. The Memoranda and

/7 X
Minutes are brilliant and prophetic, and I do not for a

5 .
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%fﬁghoment suggest anything like a holocaust, but merely a

dimimition in the number, Some of them might go to an
Appendix, but some might be 1eft for your future bio-
grapher.

As a matter of detail, the second part of Chapter XII,
dealing with the munitions programme, does not seem to
hitch'on very conveniently to the rest of the Chapter
which is headed "Thoughts on a Naval Offensive".

One last point about the general arrangement. I should
be inclined to end the book at Chapter XXV and to 6mit
altogether the Chapter headed "The Aftermath". Chapter
XXV contains a most brilliant description of the end of

the War on a note of triumph. It concludes, if I remember

right, with a thought-compelling query as to whether

these things are to happen again. On that note I would
end the volume. "The Aftermath" is too much of an anti-
climax. Instead of ending with wedding bells or, shall

: At ol Conpumr Uitz
we say, joy bells, it takes us into the eeslipAiRa of a
poverty-stricken marriage. I think that "The Aftermath”

would come better as the first Chapter of a future book

on the reconstruction, - the time for which is not yet
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consider whether there were any passages which, in the

\A@'c}ming now a little more into detail, you asked me to

public interest, ought to be cut out. Personally, though
I do not think you will agree, I should prefer, on these

| grounds, to omit the references to the decoding of tele-
gram3, on the 8th and 9th pages of Chapter V. You have,
of course, handled this delicate question with perfect
discretion, and if the Admiralty and Foreign Office are
satisfied I should not be disposed to object on the
ground of the contents of these paragraphs., What I fear
is that your mention of this question will lead other
people, whose discretion is less sure, to write on this
subject. I have some reason to believe, for example, that
Sir Alfred Ewing is anxious to publish a book going into
the matter in some detail. I have done all I can to
dissuade him, and have insisted that before he publishes
sanything he must at least send it to the Admiralty. He
took it rather hardly, and justified his attitude by a
reference to your mention of the matter in earlier
volumes. As this was some time ago and no book has
aﬁpeared, I imagine that he took my remonstrances to

heart, but I feel sure this would start him off again.

I do not mistrust his discretion, but I do not think

-4
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that he has a wide enough knowledge to treat the matter
judiciously, and he, in turn, may set someone else off
talking or writing. ‘

There are also two points in Chapter XXI in regard to
which I have some small doubts. On the 5th page of this

\/@hapter there is é telegram about Chile and nitrates,
containing hints at the possibility of a rupture of
relations between Chile and Germany. As Chile kept out
of the War itbmight perhaps be better to leave this out,
but the Foreign Office would be a better judge of this
than I.

Also on the 10th page of Chapter XXI there is a refer-
ence to a new gas which we intended to use in 1919. T am
not technically well up in gases, but if we wanted to
use this gas in the future it might be advisable not to
draw attention to it.

Apart from these points I did not notice anything to
which exception could be taken on public grounds.

On the whole, the Chapter which I liked least was
Chapter XVIIT, "The German Concentration in the West",
and more particularly the refsrences to the man-power
crisis. Broadly speaking, I feel that the balance and
perspective of the early part of this Chapter are not

quits right. Five full pages are given to your own

-5
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the subject of man-power.t No mention is made of the
great Inquiry which was being conducted at that time
by the War Cabinet. There was, you will remember, a
Committee of the War Cabinet, presided over by Lord
Curzon, but which, in its crucial stages, was brought
into the War Cabinet and dealt with by the Prime Minister
himself. A vast amount of material was collected not
only from the Government Departments and G.H.Q., but

also from bodies like the Supreme War Council. The
Report, oddly enough, was néver signed, and goes on
record as a Draft Report, but itsmain, if not all its

recommendations were carried out. The passage at the

bottom ofzgggban page; for example, gives no impression

of this elaborate Inquiryi-

"T urged that the Cabinet should send all the
men that were needed to re-constitute the
Army, and should at the same time forbid
absolutely any resumption of the offensive.
The Prime Minister, however, did not feel
that, if the troops were once in France,
he would be strong enough to resist those
military pressures for an offensive which
had so often overborne the wiser judgment
of Statesmen. He therefore held, with all
his potent influence, to a different policy.
He sanctioned only a moderate reinforcement
of the Army, while at the same time gathering
in England the largest possible rmumber of
reserves", etc.

T
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misleading. The
Government's policy, as set forth in the Draft Report,
is perfectly clear and logical. - In view of the collapse
of Russia and the certainty that large numbers of Germans
'would be brought from the Eastern Front, the staying
power of the Allies was to be safeguarded until the
Americans had arrived in force. Consequently, there
was to be no big offensive. For the first six months of
1918 the Allied Armies (in accordance with the recom-=
mendations of bhemgtefé~ef the Supreme War Council) were
to act broadly on the defensive, with a view to avoiding
casualties. Meanwhile, the arrival of the Americans was
to be speeded up, and 2 number of administrative steps
. were to be taken to comb out large numbers of men.
Without some refererce to this War Cabinet Inguiry, the
impression is given (unintentionally, I am sure) that
the War Cabinet's decisions were taken on rather slender

grounds .

Again, on the 8th page of Chapter XVIII I do not like
the references to the reduction of Infantry Divisions
A’UMM/?, []?— WM'
from a 13 to a 10 Battalion basis, ete ., whic%(seem to me

to give a wrong impression. The French had long before -

reduced their Divisions from & 12 to a Q@ Battalion

basis, and reported that the policy had been a success.

~7-
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V@ﬁgdg% ong argument in favour of it was that it reduced-

the proportion of Infantry to guns, etc. The Germans had
also reduced from 12 Battalions to 9. Moreover, the
total strength of the British Army had by this time
enormously increased, owing to developments in heavy

~ artillery, tanks, trench mortars, machine-guns, gas,
etc., which services in the aggregate absorbed a good
déal of man-power. Without mention of these circumstances
T think the reader is encouraged to infar tha£ this step
was taken rather at haphazard, without very full consider-
ation.

T do not like the implication that Mr Lloyd George and

the War Cabinet were treating Sir Douglas Haig in rather
a curmudgeonly fashion, and, looking back, I do not believe
that if we had throwﬁ in our last reserves ofman-power at
the beginning of 1918 it would have enabled us to withstand
the shock and surprise of March 21, 1918. Our casualties
would have been greater and we should have been weaker in
every way for making good our losses, both of men and
‘munitions. TIn short, I believe that the policy adopted
by the War Cabinet was the best they could do in the
difficult circumstances in which they were placed; and
when I re—read the Draft Report of.the Man-Power Committee
in the light of after events I think it was a wise document.

That, however, is a personal opinion.
<8
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statement:—

"There is no doubt that the War Cabinet, in
January and February, did not at all realise
the dangers which were rapidly gathering
and increasing on the British front".
T find that between January lst and March 21st the
increase in the German forces and the probability of
attack are referred to no less than 21 times in the War
Cabinet Minutes, and this confirms my recollection that

the certainty of it loomed in everyone's mind. Mr Lloyd

George eertalnly thought of little else. I remember

ha%7he se g me with General Smuts to look at the

defensive preparations which were being made, and,

ow.,L, ‘ 3’»—MLL~
besides a short official Report, General Smuti(gavs a

very full verbal report personally to the Prime Minister.
The War Cabinet were constantly pressing the C.I.CG.S.

in regard to our.preparations. I do not think that the
Supreme War Council's adoption of plans for reinforcing

Allenby's army in Palestine can be taken as sufficient

success in Turkey was that they foresaw that for a long

time we must be on the defensive on the Western Front.
Auiicp i of.

They wanted a success somewhere, and/Turkey seemed e

ts v ponchdibion Mo d bt iwipol s lofapat
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ger o he forthcoming attack formed the basis of the

whole of the discussions at the long five days' session of the
Supreme War Council in January and February, 1918. Mr Lloyd
George's strongest argument, for example, in urging General
Pershing to attach American Battalions to British Brigades was
that "the Western Front was in danger". General Foch and Field-
Marshal Sir Douglas Haig uttered solemn warnings as to the
dangers, which, in one form or another, were repeated Dy the
Generals of_all the Allies. The subject came up again at the
Supreme War Council in March, when the attack was recognised to
be imminent. Minutes of all these discussions, and the important

reports of the Military Representatives at Versailles, werse

circulated to the War Cabinet, and, quite apart from their own

discussiohs, must have thrust the anxieties of the position

before their eyes. There are really masses of evidence to show

how deriously the attack was taken. For example, my own diary

for March 21st opens with the following words:-— "The long-

expected German attack has come". .

The above remarks remind me also of a passage at the end
of Chapter X, which I think is not quite just to Mr Lloyd
George:— '

"As the reader has perceived, these pages reveal,
no doubt, my unceasfng condemnation of the pro-
posed offensives in France in 1917; sand I
cannot acquit the Prime Minister of his responsi-
bility for not having done his best to stop them"

..




Mr Lloyd George may have failed to stop these Western
offensives, but he cannot be accused of not having done
his best to stop them. In my last letter I showed how,
at the Rome Conference, he made a tremendous effort to
substitute another planﬁfor the Nivelle offensive. He
was, however, completely isolated, rece¥ing no support
whatsosver from his foreign colleagues. But he did not
agree to the Nivelle offensive until he was at least
given to understand that it would be of short duration.
Tt is true that he did not succeed in stopping the
British offensive, which coincided with Nivel¥'s offensive,
until more men had been 1oét than was justified, and I
have not had time to examine whether he tried: but it is
very difficult to stop an offensive when the Generals

tell you that one more push is going to bring great

/

results. As regards the Flanders offensive Mr Lloyd

George did his utmost to stop it. I have not refreshed
my memory on the subject, but the Report of the War

Policy Committee of that summer, and still more the

Minutes of that Committee, show the desperate efforts

ich the Prime Minister made to avert what he knew must
esult in failure. One by one his colleagues deserted -
him, the soldiers werse obdurate and declined to look at

-
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any other plan, and finally Jellicoe insisted on the
clearing of the Belgian coast as a vital necessity.
Although he fought to the last, the Prime Minister could
not hold out single-handed against all his advisers,

and had to yield. Several times he tried to stop the

Flanders offensive, but was always faced with the same

difficulties. That is my strong recollection. I do not

believe any man in his position could have done more,
and very few as much, to stop it. He might ﬁave resigned,
but that would not have stopped the offensive. -~

There are one or two points of minor detail. Chapter
XX1, 3rd page; the fine passage in regard to the aqtion
of the Americans in coming so far to plunge into the
appalling bloodshed of the War suggests the thought that
our Dominions had done the same. Coming from you, I
would like to see somewhere in the book a corresponding
passage about the Dominions. Your book will be tremendously
read, and it would help the Imperial cause if you could
find time to write up the Dominions and India a bit.
Perhaps you have done it already in earlier volumes.
At the moment I do not remember, and my copy is not with
me as I write. But in any event I should like to see a
passage in regard to that remarkable Constitutional

development, the summoning of an Imperial War Cabinet,
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responsibility of the higher direction of the War.

TChapter XXV, 6th page. Inispeaking of Franchet
d'Esperey's army you omit the Serbians. I always
understood that the brunt of the fighting in ths final
advance into Bulgaria was borne by the Serbians, &wb—l
4a_n4L—knnm_hnm_many_ninisions_ibey—hadh %I have wmew
ascertained from the Historical Section that-the Serbians
had 6 Infantry and 1 Cavalry Divisionig

Chapter XXVI, 13th page. I have suggested that this
Chapter should be omitted, but if it stands you should

omit Australia from the Dominions which had passed Con-

scription Acts. Compulsory service in Australia was

defeated on a referendum.

That ends my comments on the volume as it stands.
As you see, they are very few in number. There are
certain matters to which you have not referred, perhaps
deliberately. TFor example, you say very little of
Maude's campaign in Mesopotamia, or Alienby's brilliant
advance, with the capture of Jerusalem and the subsequent
utter defeat of the Turks. I expect you felt that these
were "side-shows", not deserving of special description.
There are also certain political events, such as the

-
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Maurice debate, which you pass over, I daresay, advisedly._
And here is one last criticism of a very gereral

character, and one where I daresay you think I have a

personal bias. You have spoken very kindly of Mr Lloyd

George whenever you have mentioned him. Neverthelsss

T have a certain feeling of disappointment that he is not

more in the picture. My own feeling is that his services

were so tremendous as to make the difference not between

vietory and defeat, perhaps, but between victory and

stalemate. For example, his habit of snatching advantage
out of disaster always strikes me as one of his outstanding
merits. Thus, out of the terrible losses from submarines
in the Spring of 1917 he obtained the adoption of the
convoy system (for which, however, I think you have given
him credit). From the disaster of Caporetto he secured
the establishment of the Supreme War Council. From the
disaster of March 21st he secured the unified Command. .
Again, his remarkable power of picking the right man for
the right job, and hardly ever putting him in the wrong job,
was, I think, a factor in our success. Besides yourself,
Marshal Foch, whom he backed from the first, Henry Wilson,
and Erie Geddes, are good examples: His extraordinary power
of getting his way, and his complete domination of the War ;
Cabinet, to say nothing of his Parliamentary skill, are

ArE
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matters which you know better than I. Some of these
points you have brought out, but I should rather like to
have seen a full page from your inimitable pen setting
out the greatness of Mr Lloyd -George's achievement. At
the present time, when Lloyd-George is in a back-water
it would be a generous act on your part.

I have nothing more to say, except to congratulate you :

on the extraordinary achievement of having completed the

only really comprehensive history of the whole War.

Yo vy ity

M pa Pake,

The Right Hon.
- W.S.Churchill,
C.H.,W.P,,

TREASURY . THE
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9th December 1926.

It 1s good of you to have taken so much
trouble reading the pProofs, and to have written me
such careful letters amid al1l your work. Let me
take up seriatim a few of the points.

(1) The Nivelle Offensive. What exactly wag

the agreement which you say Halg and Robertson signed?
If 1t was simply e Memorandum agreeing to the gemsral
strategic plan of the Nivelle offensive being
substituted for the Joffre offensive, thast would not
conflict with what I haye learned from other quarters.
Naturslly G.H.Q. was content that the French should
take the lead in the of fensive, ass Nivelle wished to
do. But surely Halg did not commit himgels to
approvel of the form of the Nivelle attack or the
éxpectations based upon it:

About L.G. I understand your view to be
that he was reconciled to the Nivelle offensive

because it wes, unlike the Somme, to be short and




;ﬁtéharp. This surely excluded the important question

of whether 1t would be successful. I was not in
the Government at the time, but my abiding impression
from various talks with him in the early months was
that he went frightfully wrong in hoping for success
where none was possibls.

I am, however, reconsidering the reference
in the light of all you say.

(2) I have now completely remodelled the
middle chapters of the book, and have relegated to
an Appendix an immense smount of Minutes and
Memoranda. Two-thirds, I think, have now aisappeared.
Your impression that there was too nmch in it 1s the
same as that of the several very good judges who have
been kind enough to read the proofs.

(3) I showed the Foreign Office chapter to
Tyrrell and made several corrections st hls suggestion.
He did not query the nitrate telegram, but I will
put it to him sgain.

(4) All references.to decoding Thave been
subsequently vagarised by the Admiralty, and they
have signified their approval of the final form of




)

-

these passages offfcially. I think you should tell

S,
162)
&

Ewing that nothing on this subject has gppeared in
any of my volumes without having previously been
submitted to Admiralty censorship. Thsy have

 stiffened up very much on ths subject in the last

two ysars. But of course after Fishef and Bacon
and above all what we know the Germans knew, this
proceeding 1s somewhat ostrich-like.

(5) I shall be gled if you will send me a
¢opy of the Man-power Report at the beginning of
1918. FNaturally I do not wish to add anything to

the length of the book, but only to correct the poise.

Nothing will, I think, alter my bellef - formed as
the events unrolled - that the War Cablnet, whatever
may have been recorded in their Minutes, in fact

let the Army down, first by not stopping the
prolongation of Passchendaele and secondly by not
reinforcing it in the winter of 1917. Practicelly
everything I urged in November was done in April. _
Had 1t been done in November, the Germans wuld have

had a bloody repulse on the Fifth Army front. A




Qery.little edditional strength - 21x or seven more

divisions in reserve or thelr squivelent in battalions -
would hsve engbled the Fifth Army to rally &ffectually
along the line of the Somme which was very strong.

When you come to leok et the voluminous
series of Cabinet Minutee flowing out day after day
under your accurate and all-recording pen, you would
no doubt sustain an impression that nothing was
overlooked. But what mattered was the mergence in
action of the discussions and decisions on the various
topics. I am sure the broad effect 1s as I have
desceribed it. But I will of course consider very
carefully the recasting of various paésages in the
light of your letters.

(8) At the end of the chapter called "A Political
Interlude” I have added a new considerable arprecistion
of L.G.'s work, and I think I can extend that now by
Incorporating some of the polnts mentlioned by you in
the closing pages of your second letier.

(7) The chapter called "The Aftermath" was sent

you by mistake. It forms no part of the present volume




which ends, as you suzgest, with the Armistice.

{8) If you will allow me, I will ssnd you a
revise in the course of the next fortnight, so tat
yoﬁ can look at in thelr final form the varlous
points on which you have conmented.

(9) I am esking the Prime Minister, as head
of the C.I.D., to authorise ms to publish such
documents as will appear in the final form. I
suggested to him, and he sgreed, that you should read
them through and edvise him on the points. He has
"alreedy read the book, as you know, without any
feeling of disquiset. But if the question were
reised in Parlisment, he must be in a position to
say on my behalf that I sought and obtalned the
necessary permission. I expect I am the first person
who has published snything, who has sought such
poermission. In my opinion it ought to be a rule
that sanction should be sought before publication.

On tre other hand such sanction should not be

unreasonably refused in view of the ilmmense amount




that has slready been published by all sorts of
persons in the hichest steations.

Once more thanking you, bslisve me

Lt.-Col. Sir Meurice Hankey, G.C.B.




December 10, 1926.
rty Aeac Uewdd Al
Your letter of December 9th requires an answer on one
or two points.
I am grateful to you for taking my suggestions so
kindly.

(1) The Nivelle Offensive. As regards your first point,

I think the best thing I .can do is to send you a copy
of the Agreement drawn up on January 1l5th and signed on
January 16th, 1917. This answers all your points. In
Clause 3 you will see that the offensive is described as

"The plan drawn up in agreement with Marshal Haig and

"gset forth by General Nivelle at the Conference of the
"15th January". Moreover, in my notes of the War
Cabinet's discussions, Haig commits himself again and
again in principle to the Nivelle attack, though he is
less optimistic than the French General as to the
possibility ofexploiting the attack.

You will ses also from Pafagraph 5 of the Agreement -

that "In case these operations should not give the

"expected success which ought to be obtained very rapidly,

"the battle would be_siopped by a common agreement" etc.

o,
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ThisJQas the point, T am sure, which appeal

George. I think his feeling was that, given Nivelle's
success at Verdun, there was a fair possibility of a
big success. And, if success did not come, no great
harm.would result from a short offensive. As I have
explained, he had already tried, at Rome, to stop the
Aoffensive, and failed. But I think he had become more

or less reconciled to it, and I remember in after years

he used to quote the sffemxiwxe French inquiry %?,certain

Generals as more or less justifying the attempt.

39 your paragraph (4), if T get an opportunity I will
certainly be glad to tell Ewing that nothing on the
subject of intercepts has appeared without having pre-
viously been submitted to Adwiralty censorship.

I enclose herewith a copy of the Draft Man-Power
Report of 1918. The version I send you is the last one,
for it went through many stages, and probably some parts
had been carried out before the last version was reached.
T think I still differ from you that the anticipation of
the reinforcements sent over in April would not have
averted the disaster of March 21st. Our defensive -
arrangements, which you yourself describe so admirably,
were to a great extent upset by the intense mist.

T believe that was a much more important factor than any

. -




shortage of men. The machine—gun posts became isd
and,the field of fire being obscured, were unable to
carry out their function. The barrages could not be
timed, and the whole system of defence was disorganised.
However, I am quite content to leave it to you to consider
this point. My only wish is not to get you involved in_a
controversy in which you might be worsted. Remember,

if Lloyd George gets into controversy with you I shall

be in the embarrassing position of having to give him

the documents, and I have no doubt he will consult me.

I want, therefore, to show you the other side of the
controversy, in order that you may forestall this possi-
bility so far as you can.

Re your paragraph (6), I am glad to hear that you are
adding an appreciation of L.G's work. That is the
generosity which I expected of you.

If the Prime Minister consults me re the publication
of documents, I shall tell him that T cannot see any

objection.

I do not know if it has occurred to you, as a Privy

Councillor, to ask the leave of the King. I am not sure
that it is necessary, and in any event the King could
only refer the matter to the Prime Minister. I have a

-3




feeling at the back of my mind that the King wouldtake it

rather well if you asked him. I only throw out the hint.
%?Vvu&&4 \rﬂ‘;p 4‘4*167%9€;Z

mp L Houkoy

The Right Hon.
W.S.Churchill,
C.H.,M.P.,
TREASURY.




short- and medium-term consider-
ations”. This led him into unneces-
sary subservience to Roosevelt and,
worse still, into appeasement of
Stalin (“What would the man of
. 1938 have said to the Prime
Minister of 1944?”). It also led him
to neglect domestic politics during
the war, so allowing Labour to
become identified with the cause of
social reform, while he seemed to
be trying to block it. As a result, in
1945 the British empire that he
had promised to uphold was faced
with disintegration; the British
independence of which he was
ostensibly the supreme champion
was fatally compromised; and the
socialist policies that he detested
came into their own (for a time, at
any rate) in Britain.

There are, indeed, strong
grounds for criticising Churchill’s
war leadership after 1940, but is
Charmley’s critique altogether well-
directed? Does he, in particular,
believe — as Alan Clark suggested
last Saturday — that Britain should
have made peace with Nazi
Germany in the spring of 1941? If
50, he has been careful not to say so
explicitly, though one could wish
that he had been quite explicit in
the opposite sense, because it would

which were disastrous.

If metropolitan France had been
liberated and brought back into the
war in 1943, and if Churchill had
worked closely with de Gaulle
instead of quarrelling with him and
trying to get rid of him to please
Roosevelt (a subject on which
Charmley is well-informed), some
counterpoise might have been cre-
ated to American ascendancy with-
in the Western alliance. And if the
Western allies had been firmly
established on the Continent, pref-
erably already inside Germany,
before the Russians had managed
to expel the Germans from their
own territory, there might have
been no question of appeasing
Stalin, or of Poland and other East
European countries being subju-
gated.

Charmley makes one passing
reference to Churchill’s fear, after
the fall of Singapore and Tobruk,
that the British army might have
lost its fighting spirit. But he fails to
emphasise the bearing of this fear
on his acceptance of advice that
invasion across the Channel should
be postponed, and alternative ways
of winning the war, if possible,
found. Though it is widely believed,
and not least, apparently, by

t that time there was no

integrated Ministry of

Defence, and the service

chiefs had the backing of
their huge departments, while he
had only a small staff under
General Ismay. He kept the chiefs
up all hours, and subjected them to
interminable monologues, but in
the end their views tended to
prevail. Thus Alan Brooke was able
to inveigle him into the costly
sideshow of the campaign in Italy,
and Charles Portal (not even men-
tioned in the book) persuaded him
to try to win the war by the
indiscriminate bombing of Ger-
man cities, despite his natural
reluctance. Of course the profes-
sionals were often right when he
was wrong, but on those two issues
the verdict of history ought to go
heavily against them.

On Gallipoli, Charmley takes a
sterner view than Rhodes James,
since he does not regard Churchill’s
role in the affair as having been
substantially vindicated in retro-
spect. On his opposition, dian
constitutional reform in 930s
the author argues, somewhat per-
versely, that it was all of a piece with
his opposition to appeasement in

LlvadLliull, Tviail 0OU SUp pPULiCl

Churchill on India did not support
him on Europe, and vice versa
(Macmillan and Boothby, for ex-
ample). Charmley seems to agree
with Churchill that Dominion sta-
tus would have ensured India’s
non-participation in the war.

But why? It did not prevent all
the self-governing Dominions ex-
cept Eire from entering the war at
the outset, and there is good reason
to suppose that a self-governing
India would not have acted as Eire
did. Jawaharlal Nehru was as
strong an opponent of appease-
ment as his fellow-Harrovian,
Churchill, spurning overtures from
the European dictators while, Brit-

ish leaders were truckling to them.

He and many other Iridian nation-
alists were eager to join in the fight
for democracy, but were under-
standably outraged by the British
government’s declaration of war on
behalf of India without reference to
the country’s elected leaders. Even
then, the mistake was not irretriev-
able, but Churchill’s advent to the
premiership, so providential in
other ways, was a ¢ ity so far as
India was concern

Despite its considerable length
(nearly 650 pages), the book cannot
claim to be a full “political biogra-

HIICC Pdgts. LIC dutnor 11as, 1n any
case, quite a lot to say about the
personal side as well — rightly,
because the distinction between
political and personal is essentially
spurious — but he does not always
get it right. He overlooks Chur-
chill’s passionate feelings for Pa-
mela Plowden (later Lytton), whom
he wanted to marry but who
rejected him. He never ceased to
show a great tendresse for her, to
his wife’s fury. At one point
Charmley casually applies to him,
along with other adjectives, the
term “epicene”, which ought, sure-
ly, to be explained and justified.
There is little to complain of at
the factual level. Marlborough was
not a soldier “of the late sixteenth
and early seventeenth centuries”,
and Admiral Keyes’s many decora-
tions did not include the Victoria
Cross. Moreover, Charmley is apt
to be careless about quotations,
getting the words wrong in some
and misattributing others, notably
the famous words of Clough used
by Churchill at the end of his
broadcast on 27 April 1941, which
he attributes to Longfellow. But on
the whole the book is a model of
accuracy. Above all, it is intensely
readable and a stimulusto thought.
Charmley extract, page 13

places,

saints

in the slums

J oe Broderick’s Fall from Grace

(Brandon, £6.99) is a rather
vulgar book; I very much
enjoyed it. It is an account of the life
of Eamonn Casey, the Bishop of
Galway whose early affair with an
American divorcée, Annie Mur-
phy, was revealed earlier this year
and prostrated Catholic Ireland.
The Casey affair gave anti-clericals
in the Irish media a field-day and it
reduced the moral authority of the
Irish bishops at a time when the
country was wracked by controver-
sies about abortions. Unfortunately
for the Church, Annie Murphy and
her son Peter turned out to have an
unforeseeable talent for self-publici-
ty. Only Casey himself could have
bettered their performance on the
Oprah Winfrey chat show, but
Casey had by then already prudent-
ly escaped to America. This, I'm
afraid, is a story without any heroes.
The author is an Australian ex-
priest with a racy prose style. He is

RELIGION
Roberto Calvi in a fraud that was to
cost the Vatican over $500 million.

That was money provided by
ordinary Catholics that should have

been spent on schools, hospitals
and the poor. It strikes me as
shameful that the money of the
faithful has been abused, that the
archbishop has never been pun-
ished for his conduct, that the
finances of the Vatican body which
he headed remain opaque. Plainly,
Raw’s next task is to produce a slim
paperback volume, the idiot’s guide
to the Calvi affair.

After all this, it comes as a
welcome relief to turn to a couple of
biographies of Mother Teresa. One
— Mother Teresa (Sinclair-Steven-
son, £16.99) — is written by a
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Reputation
bruised but
still intact

John Grigg praises the latest biography

of Churchill, but disagrees with those who

say that peace would have been preferable

to the policy of unconditional surrender

ive years after Winston
Churchill’s death Robert
Rhodes James published a
controversial book about
his career up to 1939, entitled A
Study in Failure. In this the basic
assumption is that, by contrast with
its earlier vicissitudes, his career
dfter 1939 was an overwhelming
triumph. Now, from a young
historian born in 1955, the year
Churchill finally resigned as prime
minister, we have a reappraisal of
him which concludes that his whole
career ended in comprehensive
failure, with all that he had stood
for and worked for largely in ruins.
John Charmley is an excellent
scholar, and no cheap debunker of
the great. He

surely have been mad, as well as
bad, to negotiate again with Hitler
at any time. The “peace” envisaged
by Clark would have enabled him
to establish an empire stretching
from Brest to Vladivostok, and who
can sensibly imagine that he would
then have settled down, posing no
further threat to Britain or the rest
of the world? All that we know of his
personality and methods over-
whelmingly indicates the contrary.
Charmley’s argument suffers
from a certain ambiguity on this
cardinal point. Moreover, though
he writes with force and, at times,
brilliance, his treatment of Chur-
chill’s war leadership is flawed by
over-concentration on politics in
the limited sense,

clearly admires with nothing like
Churchill’s cour- CHURCHILL adequate discus-
age and willpow- The End of Glory sion of major stra-
er, no less than By John Charmley tegic issues which
his prodigious tal- Hodder & Stoughton, £30 helped to deter-
ents, while recog- mine the course of
nising that his politics during

faults were on the same scale as his
virtues. For the opening months of
his wartime premiership, in par-
ticular, the book has nothing but
fervent praise. But thereafter, the
author suggests, things began to go
seriously wrong.

Alone among the Allied leaders,
Churchill “consistently allowed his
horizons to be bound entirely by
short- and medium-term consider-
ations”. This led him into unneces-
sary subservience to Roosevelt and,
worse still, into appeasement of
Stalin (“What would the man of
1938 have said to the Prime
Minister of 1944?”). It also led him
to neglect domestic politics during
the war, so allowing Labour to
become identified with the cause of

ocial reform. while he seemed to
be trying to block it. As a result, in
1945 the British empire that he
had promised to uphold was faced
“with _ disintegration; * the ~British

*independence of which he ‘was

and after the war. For instance, he
has little to say about the genesis
and implications of the Italian
campaign, and literally nothing to
say about the attempt to defeat
Germany by the terror bombing of
civilians. Yet both these matters are
connected with the delay in mount-
ing a cross-Channel invasion until
1944, the political consequences of
which were disastrous.

If metropolitan France had been
liberated and brought back into the
war in 1943, and if Churchill had
worked closely with de Gaulle
instead of quarrelling with him and
trying to get rid of him to please
Roosevelt (a subject on which
Charmiey is well-informed), some
counterpoise might have been cre-
ated to American ascendancy with-
in the Western alliance. And if the
Western allies had been firmly
established on the Continent, pref-

”

before the Russidns had managed

‘erably " already +inside Germany, -

dae

August 1940. The Times commented: “This picture will doubtless be reproduced in Germany as evidence that even the little ones are rising against Mr Churchill. . .”

Charmley, that as minister of
defence as well as prime minister
Churchill dominated his profes-
sional advisers on vital issues, in
fact they usually got their way, often
against his better judgment.

t that time there was no

integrated Ministry of

Defence, and the service

chiefs had the backing of
their huge departments, while he
had only a small staff under
General Ismay. He kept the chiefs
up all hours, and subjected them to
interminable monologues, but in
the end their views tended to
prevail. Thus Alan Brooke was able
to inveigle him into the costly
sideshow of the campaign in Italy,
Portal (not even men-
book) persuaded him

Europe, and that those who advo-
cated compromise on India “went
on to apply the same mind-set to
Hitler, both before 1939 and in
1940”. This is largely a false
correlation. Many who supported
Churchill on India did not support
him on Europe, and vice versa
(Macmillan and Boothby, for ex-
ample). Charmley seems to agree
with Churchill that Dominion sta-
tus would have ensured India’s
non-participation in the war.

But why? It did not prevent all
the self-governing Dominions ex-
cegpt Eire from entering the war at
the outset, and there is good reason
to suppose that a self-governing
Iridia would not have acted as Eire
did. Jawaharlal Nehru was as

strong an opponent of appease-
ol ;

phy”, since the story is brought to
an end in 1945, with the next ten

*years of political activity, including

Churchill’s peacetime premiership,
disposed of in a last chapter of only
three pages. The author has, in any
case, quite a lot to say about the
personal side as well — rightly,
because the distinction between
political and personal is essentially
spurious — but he does not always
get it right. He overlooks Chur-
chill’s passionate feelings for Pa-
mela Plowden (later Lytton), whom
he wanted to marry but who
rejected him. He never ceased to

show a great tendresse for her, to |

his wife’s fury.: At one point
Charmleyscasually applies to him,
along with other adjectives, the
term “epicene”, which ought, sure-
y, 10 be explained and justified. .
ST G A it 0 eompTATT Of ' at
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(Brandon, £6.99) is a rather
vulgar book; I very much
enjoyed it. It is an account of the life
of Eamonn Casey, the Bishop of
Galway whose early affair with an
American -divorcée, “Annie Mur-
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Roberto Calvi in a fraud tha
cost the Vatican over $500 million.
That was money provided by
Catholics that should have »
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Was Britain made to pay too high a price for victory? The final part of a controversial biography

- Churchill’

_John Charmley
questions a4
~....Churchill’s
judgment in the
concluding extract
from his book

'8 END OF GLORY
T hat Churchill was a great
man cannot be doubted, .
but his flaws, too, were on the : e |
same heroic scale as the rest el
of the man. By the end of the
~war even Churchill was begin-
.| ning to wonder what he had
‘| ~achieved and he was resting
- «all his eggs in the basket of
‘American help. :His attitude
was already making Stalin
suspicious of British inten-
tions, and the change in his
“willingness to contemplate
satisfaction of Soviet desires
said little for his’ sense of

he German invasion of
“Russia [in June 1941]
offered Churchill the only
road out of the impasse he
was in: with “victory” nowhere in .
sight and the Americans seemingly
oblivious to the future of the British
Empire, Russia offered him an ally
and the hope that German pressure
on Egypt and the Suez canal would
be lifted. This was why Chiirchill
hastened unheeding to the support
of Stalin. It was, of course, neces-
sary to discount, immediately, com-
munism and the Nazi-Soviet pact
and to concentrate on the fact that
Britain needed an ally, which
explains the character of Chur-
chill’s rhetoric; but underneath it all
was one simple fact: the prime
minister’s policy of 1940 had, in
effect, failed. Far from securing
Britain’s independence, it had
mortgaged it to America. Of rea]
“victory” there was no prospect,
and the national unity which
Churchill had forged in adversity in
1940 was beginning to buckle
under the strain of a never-ending -
series of defeats, - ‘

reality. s povadig. :
At the end of the war he
was, once again, faced with
what looked like an attempt
by one power to dominate the
Continent, an odd result for
S0 much expenditure of trea-
sure and manpower, and yet
again he sought an alliance to
prevent it. Churchill had noth:
ing to offer the British people
in 1945, and no one has been
prepared seriously to, argue | |,
.that he did. His thinking on -
4| +foreign and domestic: policy *.
++| ;Was stuck firmly in the past. *
| .- Surveying ‘the situation in
July 1945 it was hard to argue
that Britain had won in any
sense save that of avoiding
defeat."~Churchill had de. bR
«stroyed the awful tyranny of I
- Hitler, but what had risen in 880
its place? Perhaps his own o gt

Like most of his advisers, Chur- fomments to Macmillan jn calil B
chill held out no great hopes that Cairo in ] % :about Crom- |.
the Russians would keep the Ger- .indicate :aé’g‘rg‘g;l)fjs.e‘lf-j'
mans occupied for very long, but i € ¥made “one’ | -
every day counted. In his haste to 3 Tible mistake. C bsessed in |
secure _short-term . advantages, s youth by fea of the power ' | ©
Churchill neglected to ask himself sof Spain, he failed to observe | -
what political implications his gen ““the rise of France. Will that be
erous rhetorical offers of help to the’ .+ said of me?: If #Germany” is
Z Soviets might carry. As with -the 3

| ‘substituted for #Spain” and
| RussiatforgFrance”, then | .. | |
he © answer. " to * Churchill's 5

Americans, he too readily assumed
that the Russians would put aside
other considerations in the com-
mon struggle; but of all the Alljed
leaders, he was the only one who
consistently allowed his horizons to
be bound entirely by short- and
medium-term considerations, The
result in this instance was that he
failed entirely “to profit from a
buyer’s market”, Do : B el SR
That there was a “buyer's mar- Paying court to America: Churchill with Roosevelt o the deck of the Prisice of W
ket” and an onportunity for Britain :
} {0 regain somc sort of initiative is  the nature of the post-war world. “much respect or consideration”,
Churchill’s enthusiasm_for the

Amgx_,jcans, made

_question might well be “yes™,

i K3 BT
In the final volume of his

memoirs he strove to avert ‘
any such charge, showing how i
early he had feared the “iron i
curtain®, but it could be said f
that he was both too slow and
— : : - ’ = . too quick to act: too slow in
but was Britain’s independence and is empire already mortgaged? the scase that.the time not to
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b e e T that he was both too slow and
i s - too quick to act: too slow in
d?, i the sense that the time not to
%t - ho5)  make ‘concessions was 1941- 4
) This, "Cadogan | 3; too fast in the sense that ¥j
believed, would g%‘_e‘ the Japanese |;ohaying ‘made._ concessions it -
_-@jar”. However, for all Churchill’s |t as-foolish to take umbrage .
. faith that Rooseveltwoild abide by *Fiiso quic yin February/March

P YR R N R T

but was Britain’s independgncg and its empire gzlrga}\dﬁy'mortia'gke

Trowevrwen S A ouyer S Iar-
ket” and an opportunity for Britain
to regain some sort of initiative is
Plain. The fear which the Russians |
had long had, that the British
intended to pull out of the war and
leave Hitler to deal with them, had
been revived with the flight to

rayng court to America: Churchill witl

1 Roosevelt on the deck of the Prince of Wales
4% o) 8 : ¥ G ey P o

hol R g

o A A e T

the nature of the post-war world.
47 Churchill’s ' enthusiasm for the
“Americans made him a ‘fare bird
‘among the British ruling'élite. The
feeling of being supplanted by the

Americans as a world power stimy-

could be no doubt of the position
“Churchill occupied ! Churchill val-
ued his cormrespondence [prior to
the Placentia Bay meetjaml with
Roosevelt sc much becaut was_
* convinced that through that medi-

“of “aggressor nations” as a prelude Japanese action, -
fo general disarmament amdl, af '
Churchill’s insistence, the president

-agreed to insert a phrase about the

‘need for a “wider and permanen

system of

and his blithe “acceptance of the
possibility “of  Britain recognising
the Soviet ‘¢onquest of the thr
Baltic republics, alarmed Roo
velt. He urged upon Churchill {1

England in May of Hitler's deputy, ~‘lated anti-American feeling in

Rudolf Hess. The Soviets saw in
Hess’s flight the long-awaited sign
that the wicked imperialists were

many quarters in Britain.

.. Churchill's “addiction” to the -

~American connection had to be

impong;nce_‘.‘qt ‘making “no post-
war .peace . commitments ‘as to
territories, populations, or econom-
_ics”. The Charter embodied Just

.. um he coulc secure more from th

- o

president than could bé obtained

-there islittle si

) chill chos

- by more conyentional means. But'
&n of this. Indeed, for *

i
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about to consummate their design. " - tolerated as long as there seemed  such a commitment. 4. - all the Sunday ing’ prave : ity e
Churchill would have been well- © no altenative o it, 9% . . Uch 3 commi “For Churchill the ~ meeting and 1 m°ms‘-"mggi,f’gm’,',“ P o

advised to have profited from the . but the Russians = prospect of meeting  board the “Prince of Wales”, 2 PR :

Russian uncertainty rather than - offered that alterna- -/ ‘Roosevelt had over. eve ination with. despite :

seeking to reassure her that she ° tive. The dangersto " shadowed ‘every- . me away | the & o

wpt}:llcil I}(l)t b% lelftkalo}rlle in the cage ?e - apprehended thing else: “He is as little more ' b ' 4 :

with Hitler. Unlike the British and - from .Roosevelt & i aWar.was accented as aximimet: Logp ed ‘oxtra :

the French, Stalin had not entered staying out of the ﬁ’*ﬁfmﬁfﬁ%ﬁfﬁ?@? wper 1 thﬁm i John

the war of his own volition, and  war and dictating a 5hC 1t - suaded v published today by John C

.relationship. Fen o

unlike the British, he was not the
recipient of any tempting peace
offers from Hitler. Just as the
. Soviets had only entered the war
- when they were kicked into 'it, so
they would remain in it only as long
as they could not get out of it.

- “Wilsonian” ‘peace
~along_the lines of
1919 seemed am- .
= ply - 'demonstrated _
, by the ‘results ‘of .
Churchill’s “first "
wartime  meeting

11940-41 . ‘and
11943-45]

-.en a good deal of
. trouble to cultivate

..noted:

Churchill had tak- .

.. What Roosevelt wanted from

conference Roosevelt got. He want-

,'supporting Britain, was also sup-
. porting her empire. This the Atlan-
tic Charter enabled him to do.

‘_R_oose;velt' to agree to a
( thing America fo
0l “such

5 Stoughton, £30.
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. Churchill’s reassurances were to  with Roosevelt at but Only as - Roosevelt, and, to Britain and America eschewed R Sty ;

throw away recklessly a card which ~ Placentia Bay, off Eden’s distress, he “aggrandisement” for themselves B i Ty 2

could have had some value. Eden - Newfoundland, in lon as . Was trying to estab- and set their faces against territorial «G5955C et [ ==y ]
- and Cranborne reminded him on  August [1941]. It g  lish a similar rela- changes imposed undemocratical- Dishwasher W
(June 22 that “half the country” aroused fears that - with Lly. They pledged to “respect the Was £1100 00" . :

i regarded the Soviet Union as being
.politically . . . as bad as Germany”,
“-and they took the “Tory stand-

. Were in no position to launch an
1 invasion of Europe, they resorted to
diplomatic sops, such as promising

- that they would make no separate

-peace and offering the Russians a
jshare in their own lend-lease aid.
¢ Churchill was an- enthusiastic
proponent of this policy, wishing,
indeed, to go further than Eden.
ut as it became clear that Russia
ould not be making a quick exit
om the war, the political implica-
0ns of a Russian alliance had to be
- Stalin showed none of Chur-
s reluctance to contemplate

i 3

e

Roosevelt’s inten-
tion was to “put the
USA on top“. The

“

-large on European
frontiers chilled” Eden [he noted in
his diary]. Yet, both the Atlantic
Charter itself, and American diplo-
macy preceding the meeting be-
tween Roosevelt and Churchill,
indicated a determination to. con-
.. trol the form of the final peace
settlement.

The possibility of the British
coming to some “deal” with the
Soviets was one which perturbed
the Americans. Lord Halifax’s cav-
alier dismissal of the people of the
Baltic states as not demanding

b . i e
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there seemed fionship - with

great deal of faith,

hO altematIVé perhaps too much,

g On one level the
meeting was an enormous success.
Churchill was careful to “give due
precedence” to the president, who
was, after all, a head of state, and he
referred to himself, several times, as
“the president’s lieutenant”. Much
of this was the politics of courtship
and should be taken with an
-appropriate pinch of salt, but in
part it reflects the crude realities of
the situation in which Churchill
found himself.

In all relationships there is the :

pursuer and the pursued, and there

Anthony Eden (right)-
English statesman. Resigned as
foreign secretary in 1938 after

Cordell Hull . S
American statesman. Served as .
Roosevelt's secretary of state from
1933 to 1944 and attended most

of the crucial wartime conferences.
He was a strong advocate of
maximum aid to the Allies. He
received the Nobel peace prize in

In 1935 he became foreign under-

secretary and resigned with Eden
over appeasement of Mussolini. In
the Churchill government of 1940
became paymaster generai, then

i e, o

KEY PLAYERS IN A WORLD AT WAR
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.right of all peoples to choose the
- form of government under which
they will live” and to restore self-

Empire was, to Churchill, self-
evidently not worth asking — of
course, it did not; but Roosevelt’s
view was not necessarily the same.
If this third clause was to raise a few
British eyebrows, the fourth clause,
raised British hackles, as it prom-
ised access on equal terms, but with
“due respect of their existing obli-
gation”, to world trade for all
people. It was the final clause in
which Churchill invested most
hopes in the absence of an Ameri-
can declaration of belligerency.
This provided for the disarmament

dominions secretary until called to
the Lords. He was also colonial
secretary and lord privy seal.

Harold Macmillan

colonial under-secretary, he became
the minister resident at Allied
headquarters in 1942, Served as
Conservative prime minister from
1857 to 1963.
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By MICHAEL SEAMARK
and BILL MOULAND

A BOOK by Clive Pon-
ting, the former civil
servant cleared .of leak-
ing Falklands secrets,
claims Winston
Churchill wanted forci-
ble sterilisation for
100,000 ‘mentally degen-
erate’ Britons.

It says the wartime hero
wanted to send thousands
more to labour camps, was
a racist, and wanted to
launch a nuclear strike
against the Soviet Union.

The £20 book, published by the
reputable firm of Sinclair-
Stevenson, is not due out for six
months. But its advance publicity
boasts that it will question the

‘colossus’
and the
challenger:
Wartime

leader

Winston
Churchill
and former

civil

servant

Clive

Ponting

(right)

competence of the man regarded
as one of Britain's greatest leaders.
The allegations drew immediate
condemnation. The grandson who
carries on the name, Tory MP
Winston Churchill, said: “These are
pygmies who are trying to make
pinpricks in the reputation of a
colossus in order to draw attention
to their pedestrian and meretri-
cious works for financial gain.’

And Churchill expert Andrew

Roberts said Ponting, who resigned
from the Defence Ministry in 1985
after being cleared of breaching
the Official Secrets Act by leaking
documents about the sinking of
the Belgrano, was ‘a bitter and
twisted man who blames the
Establishment for his treatment'.
Ponting, who lectures in politics
at University College, Swansea,
studied archive material released
in the last 25 years for his book. ‘I
expect flak,’ he said, ‘but
it's a serious historical
work.’

According to the publish-
ers, the book describes a
politician who ‘disliked de-
mocracy’, preferring rule
by an ‘aristocratic elite'.

They promise details of
‘his thirst for money and
alcohol and the problems
of his marriage’.

But Churchill's nephew
Peregrine declared: *“This is
a piece of muck-raking
published on "the principle
that scandal sells.’

Correlli Barnett, Keeper
of the Churchill Archives
at Cambridge University,
pointed out that enforced
sterilisation was approved
by ‘everybody who was
supposed to be enlight-
ened’ in Churchill’'s youth.

Andrew Roberts said: ‘He
was a racist, but so were
his contemporaries.’

Ponting said: ‘Mine is an
alternative point of view,
with all statements backed
up by material.’

Comment — Page EIGHT

'\




Official : War Cabinet 1917 - 1919

Acquired Papers 1690 - 1932

Miscellanea

Obsolete Lists




RELEVANT STATE PAPERS: From Summary List of Classes - Volume 1
of the Winston Churchill Papers - ’'CHARTWELL’

THE CHURCHILL ARCHIVES

1 Personal 1884 - 1945
2 Public and Political : General 1898 - 1945
Political : Constituency Oldham 1900 - 1905

Political : Constituency Manchester N.W. 1904 - 1906

Political : Constituency Dundee 1908 - 1924

Political : Constituency Out os Seat 1923 - 1924
Political : Constituency Epping 1924 - 1945
Literary 1890 - 1945

Speeches 1897 - 1945

Official : Colonial Office 1902 - 1908

Official : Board of Trade 1906 - 1911

Official Home Office 2907 - 1911

Official Admiralty 1911 - 1915

Official Duchy of Lancaster 1915

Official Munitions 1917 - 1918

Official War and Air 1918 - 1921

Official Colonial Office 1921 - 1922

Official Treasury 1924 - 1929

Official Admiralty 1939 - 1940

Official Prime Minister 1940 - 1945

Official Cabinet 1908 - 1915

Official Cabinet 1920 - 1922 and 1924 - 1929
Official War Cabinet 1939 - 1945

Official Committee of Imperial Defence 1909 - 1915

Official Committee of Imperial Defence 1920 - 1922 and
1335 ~ 1339

Official War Council 1914 - 1919
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Dear General Edmonds,

In reply to your letter of 23rd inst .,
I attach some figures which I hope will be of some service
to you. They are the result of our research into medicsl
statisties. g Y,

The figures for 1914-15 may be taken as[accurate as
any we shall get. Thoss for 1916-17-18 were hastily put
together to-day for your requirements and may be subject to
certain asmendments later, when we have mads further invest-
igations.

It would interest me very much to see the figures sent
you by the Germens, and as they might prove to be of use in
our own volume, I should be very glad if you would let me
have a copy at your conveniencs,

Yours sincersly,

F.G. MITCHELL

Br.-Genarsl J.E. Edmonds, C.M.G.,
Historical Section (Military Branch)
Committee of Imperial Defence,
Audit Houss,

Victoria Embankment, E.C.4.
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5. Reviewing officer's recommendation
(tick box)
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This file has been closed. Under the Public Records Act 1958, it must be
reviewed (normally five years after it has passed out of active use). This
review determines whether the file may then be destroyed or will be of further
value to the department.

To assist reviewing at the appropriate time, you should now consider the likely
future use of the file.

If you decide that the file should be destroyed at the first review, tick box a
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a. Destroy at first review, five years after closing date

.~1b. Consider again at second review, twenty-five years after opening date

c. Retain for years

If you have ticked box b, is the file likely
to merit permanent preservation? vl

Yes, or No

Signature of desk officer ......... / >C.97// AR

Date ../4f... Ot 115

CAB 0S89 (4/89)D




CABINET OFFICE

Historical and Records Section
Hepburn House, Marsham Street, London SWI1P 4HW
Telephone 071 217 6050
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Ms H Fassnidge

Treasury Solicitors Department

Queen Anne'’s Chambers

28 Broadway

London SW1H 9JS 30 September 1994
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CHURCHILL ARCHIVE

You wrote to me on 19 September enclosing a letter from Goodman
Derrick.

I enclose copies of the documents requested by Goodman Derrick.
You may be interested to know that had these documents been
obtained from the Public Record Officey there would have been a
charge of 30pence per copy plus a £2.50 administrative/handling
fee!

We have, of course, borrowed files from the PRO, as we are
entitled to do under the Public Records Act, to assist us with
our research for the purposes of the litigation. When our
research is completed they will be returned to Kew. You will
appreciate, however, that it will be necessary for Mr Chalmers
to see them so that he can advise on the matters arising from the
questions asked by Counsel and by the Defendants. I would be
happy to return the two files mentioned but they will have to be
recalled when Mr Chalmers begins his work. May I suggest that
you inform Goodman Derrick when forwarding the documents to them
that the files will be returned by 12 October.

As to other files, we recall many files from the PRO to assist
with all sorts of research; files are coming and going from Kew
all the time. A list of files with us at any one time would be
misleading as by the time the researcher goes to Kew it will be
out of date. We call files up to see if they are of use in any
particular task and return them if they are not or when the task
is completed.

If you would like to meet to discuss the state of play with
regard to the identification of the State Papers I am at your
disposal. There has been correspondence during your absence on
leave in which such a discussion has been mentioned.




On the question of Mr Chalmers’ assistance, so far as a fee is
concerned this is now a matter for which departments have
delegated authority - there is no need to check with the Treasury
any more! There is one complication though. Mr Chalmers
telephoned me last week to say that because of the terms of his
retirement he is not allowed to earn any money from public
sources for six months! It is more complicated than that but
that was the essence of his message. Perhaps we could have a
word about this at some stage to see how it can be resolved. Mr
Chalmers was not saying that he would not help - he is keen to
do so. Money is not his prime concern but he is, understandably,
a little reluctant to do it for nothing so we shall need to find
some way of remunerating him which does not breach his retirement
conditions.

Incidentally, he had not received any documentation - I assume
you will be sending his "bundle" now that you are back from leave
and I assume that will now include the Bradley material which was
passed to me by Anthony Lawton in your absence. I must confess
that I am at a complete loss to know what the purpose of this
material is - what is it supposed to prove or to argue?

7tn4ru LR~
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CABINE1 PAPERS.
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OF +HE LAW OFFICERS OF THE CROWN.

1, 2 & 3. Such difficulty as there is in answering these
questions arises entirely from the minutes of successive
Cabinets dealing with the retention of documents. Apart
from these decisions, we have no doubt that all papers
included in the five groups were recoversble from any
Minister or ex-Minister at any time as being the property
of His Majesty's Government. So far as group 1 is
concerned there might be some original informal draft
prepared by a Minister in his home, or some scheme or
proposal which never became an official document, but we
think once the draft has been initialled for an official
purpose it becomes an official document. T'he other groups
are a fortiori cases. The question as to whether any of
the documents have become the property of Ministers turns
in our view primarily on the construction of the minute
which has been adopted at the last meeting of previous
Cabinets, with the exception of the 1924-1929 Government.
I'his minute appears to proceed on the principle that ex-
Ministers should be able to refer to Cabinet documents
either by retaining them or by access to the documents as
filed. In our opinion this entitled Ministers to retsin
possession of the documents if they exercised the right of

retention. A distinction might be drawn in the 1924-1929

Government, but as the same practice appears to have been
followed we think that those Ministers would be entitled
to be treated as if the usual resolution had been passed.

It is no doubt a possible view that this licence




to retain was revocable, but the Ceabinet resolution of the

.2lst March 1934 does not purport to revoke it end the words

there used, in so far as they are relevant to the questibn,
support the view that the right to retain was a final right
and that the Ministers affected could if they choose decline
to return the documents.

4. Strictly construed the minute we have referred to
appliesy, in our opinion, only to Cabinet Ministers. It
cannot have been intended that Ministers other than Cabinet
Ministers should have access to Cabinet minutes. ‘I'he
position therefore of other Ministers would be that they
have retuined documents without any express authority.

It might be contended with some force, having regard to the
express authority given in the case of Cabinet hMinisters,
that the same authority should be implied from the similar
practice udopted towards Ministers who were not in the
Cabinet. We think this is a point of considerable
difficulty. On the whole we are of opinion that a right

of retention could not be claimed, but we think the -
arguments are so evenly balanced that we would not advise
the distinction being teaken.

Se We think that persons are not entitled to retain
documents of the character in question of which they have
obtained possession as executors, administrators or assigns
of a Minister. such persons are clearly outside the purpose
of the authority conferred, which would be construed as
conferring the right of retention on the Minister only for
the period of his 1life. He would, we think be entitled to
destroy the documents if he so desired, but if he had not
done so, the right to possession of the documents would on

his death revert to the Crown.




6. In our view the appropriate proceedings would
be the issue of a Latin Information. An English
Information could not properly be used, in our
opinion, for this purpose. The difficulty we foresee
is in identifying any particular documents as being
in the possession of any ex-Minister.

T In our view an offence would be committed
under section 2 of the 0fficial Secrets Act, 1911, if
a MKinister in future, or an executor or administrator
or assign retained any of the documents in question.
No doubt in all cases reguests would be made for the
return of the documents before any proceedings were

teken, but the recent conclusion of the Cabinet will

make it clear to Ministers that it will be their duty

in future to return the documents without any
necessity for a request. In the case of executors no
doubt requests would alwesys be made as they might well
not be familiar with the resolutions of the Cabinet
affecting the position and the offence which would

be committed by the Minister or executor in question.

(Signed) T.W.H. INSKIP.
" D.B. SOMERVELL.

LAW OFFICERS' DEPARTMENT.

18th June, 1934.




The Property in Cabinet Docwumcnte.

le ITa this Wote the oxpression "Cubinct rapers™ covera
Cabinet Minutes, Cabinet llemoranda and 111 !inutes and docunents
circuleted to Cublnet Commitioes snd Gub-lounittoes, including
the Comcittee of Imposrtial Defence und»itu gub-domnitteen,

i#ll these dociuients mre elrculsted frou the cabinet 2f'fice, and
since the War all of them have Loon headed "This Documont o

the rroporty of ilis Britmanice ujestyts covernment., aecrat,

Jabinet," cte,
Cubinet Pupers come inte existence in three ways ;-

(1) 4 Zintaterp wiehing to circulate a document to
the Cabinet or to a Csbinst Committee, nuy
acrange for the necesaary nusber of copies to
be roprodiuced in his own Depurtinent, Coples
are then seat to the Cabinet O lice for
circulation,

~ Ninister, hosover, may sond the origzinal of
hib dozument Lo the Cebiaet Dffice for ro-
preduotion and circulstion. in thess caves

the nuaber of copius required ars ruproduced

in the dnbin-t 1"ice, and the eripginal
auteript 1s elthor retained in tho Cabinat
Diliee or is roturnod to its dinfutarial author,

In the cnse of udlnet and Jabinet Comnmittac
nutes and certuln Jabinet and Sabinoet Comumitteo
aperas, the dosuu nts are themselves conpoyed
by, raproluced in, wnd circulsted by the Cabinst

1

3vfice,

A

2. The qusstion of the retention by Cabinet Ministers of

thelr Jabinct docuwaents on lesving ofrice, 15 dlucussed in the
secrat mesorandum U.ite 69 (04) {copy attached).at their Heeting
ou lurch 21st, 1934, the Cabinot decided to approve the
suggestions summarised in paragraph 18 of C.P. 69 (34) subject
to the substitution in line 1 of (c) of the words 'members of
previous Cabinets' for the words 'ex-Cabinet Ministers' and to

authorise the Secretary to put the proposals into operation.




. e Before taking steps under this decision to recover

Cabin:t Pupers now in the hands of living ex-Cabinet
Minicters and the representutives of decessed ex-Cabinet
Rinlsters, it a-ems very desirable to mnow what is the
precise leyul position in reyerd to the property in these
docuuents.

4, "his guestion has, so f{ur as T am aware, only been
considered on the following occasions in the past :-

(u) i will be suen Crom puragraph 6 of C.P. 89 (84)
and appendix I to that document, the Var Cabinet
in 1917 epparently teook the view that Cabinet
documents were “"the property of liis dajesty's
Government and that the Cabinet should have the
right to insist on the rcturn of any confidential
Government document", On the sawme occasion the
var gabinet decided that "upon leaving Orfice,
the normal course should be (for a Minister) to
hand over his PFapers to his successor and that
these documents should be regarded as the property
of the Oivfice, nad not of the individual", It
was also decided that in future "all Vaer Cabinet
docunsnts,wvhether printed or othecrwise, should
contain a statement that "This Docuwent is the
Propeprty of His Britannic iajesty's Government™".

Hote., The sbove decision relating to the
handing over by an ex-Hinister of his
papers to lhils succeszor was applicable
only to the VWar Cabinet and can have no
application to post-war larty Administrat-
-{ons, (nee below).

(b) s explained in paragraphs 7 - 10 of U.Pe 69(84)
the practice of the War Cabinet was changed at the
first mecting of the first post-inar Cabinet on
4th Wovewmber, 1919. As there stated, the
Jubinot on the date in quostion deleted from the

dratt Instructions to the Secrctary the following

paragraph ;=




"¢abinet Minutes nad Pepers nre not the
personal proparty of membernr, nnd on a
Hinlrter leaving 0C0C{ce 418 in the duty
of the aercretnry to ro2cover from hin,
or in the ~vent of hin denth from hia
Execeutore, nll ¢nbin=t inpsra iscued to
him from the Unhinct O Cices.”

3nee 1919, the Cebin~t of each succenaive
fdminictration at 1ts lnst Yesting hra ndopted

R conclusion in the following torms -

"To a’dhere to the procedure of their
predecrasers in rermrd to Onbinet
doguments; thut in to =ay, '"inisters
sinould retain such Cebinet documents
aa they Jdesire, on the understanding
that as ex-inilnters they could have
qaccens to Cablinet Minuten snd other
documents issued during their term of
0{frice,"”

(e) In 1931, as 8 result of certain inter~departmental
discuseinna, the Foreipgn Office obtained a Report
from the Law Gfficers cn the heeding of “eonfiden-
tinl officlal documents', This Report reads an
follows s~

"Ve are of tho oplnion that the statement
thnst a doeument i1s the property of His
Kajesty ia more accurats in law than the
stutem=nt Lthet 1t in the proporty of Mis
ianjesty's Covernment. ‘e think thsat, from
the point of view of porsible proceedings
under the 17ficinl “cereta Acts, the words
"jeeret nnd 0fCicinl"” wouls be the most
natiafactory to employ. Yo nre therefore
of cpinion thnt the moct e2nvenient vhrase
te employ would ba: "Yeeret and 0fficinl,
This Docuncnt is the Property of His
Mnjeasty, "

(5gds) VILLIAN A JOWITT.
" r

e DTAVPORD CHIVPY,

The text of the Case and Report are enpended,
Ho action has, however, besn taken on this ileport
ond no elinnge has boen made in the heading of

eonfidentinl officinl documsnta,

5 In eonsidering the present nuestion, attention may be
Arawn to the following considerations t-

(1) For administrative and other reasons it
is imperative that the prnperty in all
Cabinet Papoers of whatever deneription
should be in the sare boly, Hndlecs

S

+ Nith one execevption (in 1028).
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T Tho qusutlony wiilleh now arise snd which, if
posaible, we should like angwere:d are; -

(a3 In wheow in law 1o the oroperty in a
Cabinet raper ut the time when the
Faper ie elroulated by the Cebinet
orfice to members of the Cebinet
and other autihorived persong?

Inder{e) above, can sny dletinetion be
drawn between ¢abinet Papars prepared by
Individual “inisters apndi thoce rapers
witleh are prepared in the Jubinet 0f'fice?
Zetie Lor exanple, could a Cubinet Linister
suscecsfully maintein that the origszinsl or
eopics of a Puaper propared by him were

his own personnl properiy whatever may be
the position vis a vis himself of apers
prepeved by other Minteters op by the
Cabinet or{Mee?

(e) (1) Is & living ex-dablaet iinister who
has retained his Cublnet documents on
viaeating of{ice entitled in law to
retain poscesoion of thoss documents
or any or thom?

f11) Dovs it make any ditizrence in law that
he rotaine them under the CAPrOss
suthority of the Cabinet of which he was
a maaber (sce page 8 above)?

1£ tne anower to both (1) and (ii) 1w in
the nesative what 1s the nature of the
proceedings which in the lust resort might
have to be tuken to recover the rapers,
and by whom should such procesdings be
Inttiuted?

iote. I6 ls not, off ceourse, contemplated
thet drastic setion of this kind would
ever, 1n faet, be teken even if 1t was
clear thst the ex-iinister had no
ri;ht of retention.

(@) (1) Ave the vepresentatives op relations of
decensel ex-Snbinet “iaisters antitled in
lsw to rstain ponsesuicn of Cabinet Papers
whilch those dnlsters tooig awvyay with them
i ovacating 00 71ce? Could sueh persons
or thelr anoimess ostablish a good title
la 1uw te the posneusion of such Papers,
sl i not, what 1s the nature of the
preacecdin s oshich mi ht, in the 1lnst pesdrt,
hive to e togken to compuel such persona to
surecadere the Pupers, osnd by whom ought
cuch procezdinsn to be initisted?

(11)Tf sush porsons porsist in retatning
Popery atter they have boen duly acquainter
with the 12,81 position, do they bring
themeslver technically within any of the
vravisions ol thae 0fficinl seerots Acts?

2, Whitehall Gardens, S.W.1,
21st March, 1934,




AT RO RO

MINUTES (PUBLICATION).

140, LLOYDL GEORGE (by Private ilotice) asked the Lord rresident

of the Council whether the Goverament are preparzd eitner to

nublish or conseat to publication of the ilinutes of’ the discussion,

referred to in yesterday's Debate on the question of the Americen

Debt, which tooik pluce in 1020 afore the ivosue of the DBalfour ilote,
when it wes expréssly stated tnat the instructions given to the
Chancellor of the Txcheguer to negotiate a debt settlement with
Anmzrica wouldl bz the line which he was to follow?

THE LORD Fiesibe @7 OF Tide COUNCIL (iir, Baldwin): I an
replying to this question oa behalf of the Prime Kinister, who, I
regret to say, is still confin=d to nis roon. I learn f'rom the
proper onnstitutional authorities that the publication of Cabinct
vinubes weuld require the approval of the {ing. The approach to th
King should be unde through the rrime Hinister of the day, as the
custodiian of Cabinet archives, and it would be the duty of the
prine iinister of the day to adviee His Yajeoty whether permicsio
should be ~iven fcor pudblication or not. The Prime Minister is ne
prepared to advice His Majesty that it would be in the public
{nterest to publish the i{inutes to which the right hon, Gentlew

"
refars,.

L B R B R B A




THE TREASURY SOLICITOR
Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS

DX No. 2318 Victoria Fax 071 210 3232 Fax 071 222 6006 Switchboard 071 210 3000 (GTN 210)

Direct Line 071 210 3253

Miss Pat Andrews Please quote: L92/3737/HF/ADL/L8
Historical & Records Section

Cabinet Office Your reference:

Hepburn House

Marsham Street Date: 29 September 1994
London SW1P 4HW

Dear Miss Andrews

ATTORNEY GENERAL -v- MONTROSE AND CHURCHILL

In Hilary Fassnidge's absence on leave until 4 October, I attach,
for your information, a copy of Messrs Goodman Derrick's letter
of 28 September together with the Affirmation of Professor
Anthony Bradley and its Exhibits.

Yours sincerely

oz (.

ANTHONY LAWTO

Assistant Treasury Solicitor
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NOTE FOR RECORD

I spoke to Paul Jenkins on 27 September to ask how the meeting
with Lord Rothschild had gone (Michael Carpenter, who had
attended the meeting, was away) .

Paul said that the meeting had been quite short. NHMF had got
more valuations of the Churchill Archive which seemed to be quite
useful. The only outcome from our point of view was that there
seemed to be some discrepancy in the various categories of
records being referred to; it was not clear that the categories
referred to by the wvaluers, Quaritch, were the same as the
categories we referred to. It would be useful if we could marry
them up so that we all knew what we were talking about.

I spoke to Michael Carpenter on 28 September to see if he thought
a meeting with Nina Veitch would be useful before she disappeared
again at the end of the week. Michael was less certain about
what we had been asked to do but said that the first thing would
be to get hold of a copy of the valuation if NHMF would part with
it (I do not see how we can do the work if they don’t!). Michael
thought that he and I could probably do the work and if we had
queries which only Nina could resolve this would be OK on her
return.

I left it that he would try to get a copy of the Valuation from
NHMF .

MISS P M ANDREWS
28 September 1994
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H094/773

MR ROSE

CHURCHILL ARCHIVE

You asked for comments on the Line to Take and the Q&A brief on
the above topic.

I have consulted Michael Carpenter and we suggest amendments to
the first two paragraphs of the Line to Take so that it reads as
follows: -

[The question of "negotiations" does not arise;] - I
suggest that DNH be consulted about this phrase - my
inclination would be to leave it out - in which case the
paragraph would run:-

Litigation to establish the Crown’s title to and rights
over various papers in the Churchill Archive continues but
the possibility of a settlement remains, as is usual with
most litigation.

We have served "points of claim" - the detail of our case -
and the Trustees have served "points of defence". The
evidence on which the Trustees rely has not yet been
served.

Mr Carpenter advises that the points of claim and defence are not

public documents. If the public wished to see them they would

have to apply to the Court for leave to inspect.

The only amendments I would wish to make to the Q&A brief are:-
A.11 c. amend the phrase about Lord Wilson’s papers to
read: -

"Lord Wilson’s papers are in the Bodleian Library."

A.15 delete "recently".

/" ol ﬂno@é&o5

MISS P M ANDREWS

Historical and Records Section
23 September 1994
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‘ CHURCHILL ARCHIVE £:\church.qga

Q.1

What is this litigation all about?

A.l hﬁong the groups of papers that.go to make up the Churchill

Archive is a group of so-called "State papers"”, official
documents relating to the periods during which 8ir Winston
Churchill occupied Ministerial and Prime Ministerial
appointments between 1906 and 1945. Ownership is disputed.
It is the Govermment's view that it owns them; the
Churchill Trustees do not accept this and it is for this
reason that the court is being asked to settle the matter,

¥What does the Archive consist of?

Personal, ©political and literary papers, speeches,
including drafts of Sir Winston Churchill's war-time
speeches, official documents relating to his Ministerial
and Prime Ministerial appointments spanning the years 1906-
1945.

The Archive as a whole spans the years 1874-1945 (there are
no post-war papers in it) and documents Churchill's life as
a school boy, as a correspondent in South Africa, as MP for
Oldham as well as his appointments as a Minister of the
Crown. ;

We thought the future of the Archive had been settled in
Octcbhber -~ what went wrong?

The press then reported that agreement had been reached.
That report was premature. The NHMF was at that time very
hopeful that it could reach agreement with the Churchill
Trusteas on the matter but, in the course of negotiations,
the question of the ownership of part of the Archive, and
whether consent for removal from Churchill College was
required by the Trustees, could not be cleared up tc the
satisfaction of bhoth sides. It is these matters which the
court is now being asked to resclve. Once it has done s0,
the position can be reviewed again.

Why was the Government prepared to pay initially for papers
it now lays claim to? '

The Government has never been prepared to pay specifically
for the State papers, as we were hoping to negotiate an
overall settlement with the Trustees without the need for
litigation at a price which would have been fair for what
we were purchasing. In fact, this proved not to be
possible.

Why is the permission of the Prime Minister needed?
Sir Winston Churchill drew up a settlement in 1946 which

reflected the large volume of State papers in the Archive.
Under that settlement, the Trustees undertook not to sell
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or otherwise dispose of [the official) papers without the
consent of the Prime Minister of the day. The need for the
Prime Minister's consent was reaffirmed in 1964 but was
written out by the Trustees on a further Re-settlement in
1990. This was done without the consent of the Prime
Minister and the Government is not satisfied that such a
course was proper. This is one of the matters that the
court is likely to be asked to determine.

What is the zole of the Department of National Heritage?

The Department of National Heritage was consulted by the
National Heritage Memcrial Fund on a number of issues, as
was also the Cabinet Office in relation to the ownership of
the State papers. The Department has a general interest in
the heritage importance of the Archive.

What were the terms of the offez?

it would not be appropriate to discuss the details of any
offers made in confidence between the National Heritage
Memorial Fund and the Churchill Trustees.

Can Lottery money be used?

No Lottery proceeds are yet being generated. When they
are, their allocation in the heritage sector will be a
matter for the NHMF to decide.

Do the NHMF still plan to purchase any of the other papers,
once the court case has been decided?

That is a matter for them.
Who are the beneficiaries of any sale?

We believe that these are members of the Churchill family
but you would need to ask the Churchill Trustees for any
further detail.

What about the papers of other Prime Ministers?

On relinquishing office, Prime Ministers have, by
convention, taken with them certain 'personal' papers which
have been written, signed, sent or received by the Prime
Minister personally. They do not include copies of
Cabinet documents. They do, however, include copies of
minutes to Ministerial colleagues, telegrams, speeches etc.
These papers are 'personal' only because they are written,
signed, sent or received by the Prime Minister personally.
Many are copies of public¢c records, the counterparts of
which remain on official files and are made publicly
available in the Public Record Office after 30 years.
Those copies which are taken away by outgoing Prime
Ministers are subject to the Official Secrets Act and
remain Crown copyright.
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L 4
: D The final destination of these papers is a matter for the

former Prime Minister or his/her Trustees. Most deposit

them in University libraries = Ede,?, Attle}, Chamberlain,

for example. : g
(&rm‘}w) @fmwﬁb CGlage ,Of.iue\] (8mw5lm)
Lady Thatcher and Sir Edward Heath are believed still te-be
working on their papers; Lord Callaghan's biographer is
working on his; ILord Wilson's papers are destined, -i&t—is
aundersteed;,—fert'the Bodleian Library. Lord Stockton's
papers are in the hands of his Trustees.

Prime Ministers who have relinquished office since Lord
Wilson have been asked to give an undertaking not to allow

their ‘personal’ papers to go out of the country.[NeT £¢2 vse: Some
tve Shil Coarrddamay ] 5

With the agreement of the present Prime Minister, only

papers which are truly personal will, in future, be removed

from official custody.

Are all the papers in the Churchill Archive 'personal'?

No. The Archive contains 2 much wider category of documents
than 'personal' papers. 8ir Winston Churchill acknowledged
that the Archive contained a large component of official
papers by including a clause in the 1946 Settlement to
provide that the Trustees should not sell or otherwise
dispose of any document or information relating to any
office, ministry or department of the Government since 1900
without the consent of the Prime Minister of the day.

Can the Government prevent sale of Prime Ministerial
'personal’ papers in other cases?

Should other former Prime Ministers wish to sell their
'personal' papers, they could not be prevented from doing
so under the Public Records Acts. Powers governing the
export of works of art including ‘archives come into play
enly when such items are 50 years old. The Official
Secrets Act continues to apply wherever appropriate.

What do other countries do?

Not our concern and not relevant tc the questions being
asked in the courts. :

Is the Archive publicly available?

Yes. It was made available to researchers srecemtly
following the completion of the official biography by
Martin Gilbert and we assume it will continue to be
accessible during the litigation.

Where should interested citizens send donations?

The Government and the NHMF would like to make it clear
that they have not considered, and are not considering, a
public appeal. Unsolicited donations may be sent to the
National Heritage Memorial Fund which will continue to
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e memorial to those wiao died in both World Wars. It is
v therefore appropriate that any private contributions far
the purchase of papers such as these should go there.

What about the previous donations, particularly of
Americansa, towards the funding of the Archive Centre?

We hope that the Archive remains intact at Churchill
College. The American generosity towards the College and
the Archive Centre is an important factor ta be borne 1in
mind.

Would the Government rule out another private purchaser in
the UK?

The consent of the Prime Minister would be required and he
would want the papers to be kept intact at Churchill
College.

It has been argued ("The Times") that we do not really need
these papers; why are they important and what is wrong with
photocopies?

The Archive contains a number of papers not in the Public
Record Office and others con which manuscript notes by
5ir Winston might be useful to historians. Before any
papers are purchased, expert advice will be taken. 1L the
Archive can be kept intact, this will alsc provide
historical insight into the way Winston Churchill perceived
a number of issues.

Win or lose, what effect will this have on our prospects
for acquiring the remainder of the Archive?

The Government hopes that the Churchill Trustees will
respect the course of action we have taken in asking the
court to decide on the matters of ownership and Prime
Ministerial permission and will' be prepared to zresume
negotiations whatever the court's decision.

HBow long will litigation take?

It is impossible to give any sensible estimate but it may
become clear as the case develops when we might expect a
decision.

What will be the likely cost?

It is impossible to say, but it would be small by
comparison with the value of the papers.

Where will the case be heard?

In the Chancery Division in London.
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PAUL JENKINS
QUEEN ANNE'S CHAMBERS

210 3258

23 September 1994

MR PHILLIPS Miss 0'Mara
Miss Andrews
Mr Carpenter
Miss Morrison (a/x)

CHURCHILL

We are going to see Lord Rothschild at 9.15 on Monday 26
September to consider how to take forward the opportunity for a
settlement afforded by the temporary truce in the litigation.
Details of the suspension of hogstilities have still to be
resolved but we are likely to have until the end of the year to
convince the Archive trustees That a deal can be struck.

Background

The possibility of trying again to reach a settlement was first
raised by Lord Rothschild. Subsequently we attended a meeting
in June with Sir Robin Butler, the NHMF, Winston Churchill MP and
Lord Alexander when it was agreed that an attempt would be made
to identify, in fairly general terms, the undisputed documents.
These would then be valued and we would try again to reach
agreement on the remainder. Progress in the litigation would be
suspended for a finite period whilst this procesz took place.
Although Sir Robin made it Clear at the meating that we would
only agree to this course of action if the Archive trustees
undertook not to sell any of the papers in the interim, Winston
Churchilil subsequently indicated that this was unacceptable. He

» however, backed down and we have until the end of the
Year to try and find a solution.

Meanwhile, on the litigation front, the Archive trustees have
served their Points of Defence but they have stiil not searved
their affidavit evidences in support. This is now long overdue
but we have not been pressing them too hard. Once their evidence
is received our time for responding will presumably be extended
to take account of the attempt at settlement. Until we see their
evidenca it is difficult for our counsel to advise further on the
chances of success i They have,
however

SLanes: :
MY 223"

2 3SEP 1994
RUIRG RETAUCTOUS
e Ne b Ras ikl
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Next Steps

Y already h
which may be helpful,

unlikaly that the position
October 1993

One possibility
affidavit evidence, I have already mentioned, counsel have
effectively written-off our claim ta the non-State Paper and they
i pProperly to consider the strength of
Earlier advice was that
inning which in itself provides some
scope for buying out the trustees' claim to the State papers.
I1f, however, havi i nece we are advised that our
will be a commansurately
out the trustees' claim.
rly soon, I would hope to
have a clearer idea of the strength of our claim towards the end

of October.

fund

The i oxr those papers but,

if they were unguccessful, the Archive would inevitably be
digpersed. we establighed in 1993 that the government would find
it difficul regard to the interest of Churchill
College and the integrity of the Archive but the pogition of the
NHMF is clearly different. We can share with Lord Rothschild the
gloomy prognosis for our claim over the non-State paperg and this

tO0 may help the NHMF bridge the gulf between them and the
trustees.

Finally, we will need to congider whather and at what stage to
involve the Archive trustees in the process. We will wish to
give them the impression of activity. Lord Rothschild may have
a view on this and, at the very least, I imagine he would wish
to keep Winston Churchill informed of some of our thinking.

PAUL JENKINS
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Andrea McLean, DNH
Anne Shevas, Nolo0
Melanie Leech

Pat Andrews

CHURCHILL PAPERS
Chris Blackhurst, now at the Observer, is a running with a story
that Sir Robin Butler is involved in ’‘negotiations’ with the
Churchill Trustees over the purchase by the State of papers in
the Churchill Archive. He is claiming that an original figure
by them of £10 million (to be financed by Conrad Black) for the

Crown to purchase the papers has now been upped to £20 million.

LINE TO TAKE

Any speculation of potential "deals" 1is very premature.
Litigation to establish the Crown’s title to and rights over
various papers in the Churchill Archive continues but the
possibility of a settlement remains, as is usual with most

litigation.

We have served "points of claim" - the detail of our case - and
the Trustees have served "points of defence". The evidence on

which the Trustees rely has not yet been served.

[Treasury Solicitor advises that the points of claim and defence

are not public documents. If the public wished to see them they

would have to apply to the Court for leave to inspect].

On Sir Robin Butler’s involvement: it is only natural and proper
that as Cabinet Secretary he would maintain a close interest in

matters involving the papers of a former Prime Minister.

BACKGROUND
Press notice of 16 December, 1993 and Q&A brief attached.

PETER ROSE CABINET OFRED
Head of Information g .
Tel: 270 0516 H 4 iy B8 R
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CABINET OFFICE
Office of Public Service and Science

NEWS RELEASE

OPSS 146/93
16 December 1993

CHURCHILL PAPERS

Proceedings were issued today in the Chancery Division of
the High Court to establish the Crown’s title to, and rights
over, various papers formerly in the possession of Sir Winston
Churchill. The papers are kept at present in Churchill College,
Cambridge and the Government hopes that, as a result of these
proceedings, it will be possible for the papers to remain in the
College for the benefit of the public and future generations of

scholars.

Issued by:

Press Office
Cabinet Office
70 Whitehall
London

SW1A 2AS

Tel. 071 270 0393/0397
Out of hours tel. 0339 1133 and ask for pager number 721338

or Department of National Heritage on tel. 071 211 6266
Out of hours tel. 081 840 7000 and ask for pager number 1577580
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What is this litigation all about?

Among the groups of papers that go to make up the Chur;h;ll
Archive is a group of so-called "State papers", official
documents relating to the periods during which Sir Winston
Churchill occupied Ministerial and Prime Ministerial
appointments between 1906 and 1945. Ownership is disputed.
It is the Government's view that it owns them; the
Churchill Trustees do not accept this and it is for this
reason that the court is being asked to settle the matter.

What does the Archive consist of?

Personal, political and 1literary papers, speeches,
including drafts of §Sir Winston Churchill's war-time
speeches, official documents relating to his Ministerial
and Prime Ministerial appointments spanning the years 1906-
1985,

The Archive as a whole spans the years 1874-1945 (there are
no post-war papers in it) and documents Churchill's life as
a school boy, as a correspondent in South Africa, as MP for
Oldham as well as his appointments as a Minister of the
Crown.

We thought the future of the Archive had been settled in
October - what went wrong?

The press then reported that agreement had been reached.
That report was premature. The NHMF was at that time very
hopeful that it could reach agreement with the Churchill
Trustees on the matter but, in the course of negotiations,
the question of the ownership of part of the Archive, and
whether consent for removal from Churchill College was
required by the Trustees, could not be cleared up to the
satisfaction of both sides. It is these matters which the
court is now being asked to resolve. Once it has done so,
the position can be reviewed again.

Why was the Government prepared to pay initially for papers
it now lays claim to?

The Government has never been prepared to pay specifically
for the State papers, as we were hoping to negotiate an
overall settlement with the Trustees without the need for
litigation at a price which would have been fair for what
we were purchasing. In fact, this proved not to be
possible.

Why is the permission of the Prime Minister needed?
Sir Winston Churchill drew up a settlement in 1946 which

reflected the large volume of State papers in the Archive.
Under that settlement, the Trustees undertook not to sell




or otherwise dispose of fthe official} papers without the
consent of the Prime Minister of the day. The need for the
Prime Minister's consent was reaffirmed in 1964 but was
written out by the Trustees on a further Re-settlement in
1990. This was done without the consent of the Prime
Minister and the Government is not satisfied that such a
course was proper. This is one of the matters that the
court is likely to be asked to determine.

What is the role of the Department of National Heritage?

The Department of National Heritage was consulted by the
National Heritage Memorial Fund on a number of issues, as
was also the Cabinet Office in relation to the ownership of
the State papers. The Department has a general interest in
the heritage importance of the Archive.

What were the terms of the offer?

It would not be appropriate to discuss the details of any
offers made in confidence between the National Heritage
Memorial Fund and the Churchill Trustees.

Can Lottery money be used?

No Lottery proceeds are yet being generated. When they
are, their allocation in the heritage sector will be a
matter for the NHMF to decide.

Do the NEMF still plan to purchase any of the other papers,
once the court case has been decided?

That is a matter for them.

Who are the beneficiaries of any sale?

We believe that these are members of the Churchill family
but you would need to ask the Churchill Trustees for any
further detail.

What about the papers of other Prime Ministers?

On relinquishing office, Prime Ministers have, by
convention, taken with them certain 'personal' papers which
have been written, signed, sent or received by the Prime
Minister personally. They do not include copies of
Cabinet documents. They do, however, include copies of
minutes to Ministerial colleagues, telegrams, speeches etc.
These papers are 'personal' only because they are written,
signed, sent or received by the Prime Minister personally.
Many are copies of public records, the counterparts of
which remain on official files and are made publicly
available in the Public Record Office after 30 vyears.
Those copies which are taken away by outgoing Prime
Ministers are subject to the Official Secrets Act and
remain Crown copyright.




The final destination of these papers is a matter for the
former Prime Minister or his/her Trustees. Most deposit
them in University libraries - Ed%?, Attl%?, Chamberlain,

for example. : ; A
(B\rm»\jrcm) @m»’emb Colmjz : Ok(-ud) anMﬂ5VW>
Lady Thatcher and Sir Edward Heath are beliewved still te-be
working on their papers; Lord Callaghan's biographer is
working on his; Lord Wilson's papers are : a—

understoses—$fer the Bodleian Library. Lord Stockton's
papers are in the hands of his Trustees.

|~

Prime Ministers who have relinquished office since Lord
Wilson have been asked to give an undertaking not to allow

their 'personal' papers to go out of the country.|neT Fo2 use: Sowe
tve SHhII Cearicdarmag My ] &

With the agreement of the present Prime Minister, only

papers which are truly personal will, in future, be removed

from official custody.

Are all the papers in the Churchill Archive 'personal'?

No. The Archive contains a much wider category of documents
than 'personal' papers. Sir Winston Churchill acknowledged
that the Archive contained a large component of official
papers by including a clause in the 1946 Settlement to
provide that the Trustees should not sell or otherwise
dispose of any document or information relating to any
office, ministry or department of the Government since 1900
without the consent of the Prime Minister of the day.

Can the Government prevent sale of Prime Ministerial
'personal’' papers in other cases?

Should other former Prime Ministers wish to sell their
'personal' papers, they could not be prevented from doing
so under the Public Records Acts. Powers governing the
export of works of art including 'archives come into play
only when such items are 50 years old. The Official
Secrets Act continues to apply wherever appropriate.

What do other countries do?

Not our concern and not relevant to the questions being
asked in the courts.

Is the Archive publicly available?

Yes. It was made available to researchers

following the completion of the official biography by
Martin Gilbert and we assume it will continue to be
accessible during the litigation.

Where should interested citizens send donations?

The Government and the NHMF would like to make it clear
that they have not considered, and are not considering, a
public appeal. Unsolicited donations may be sent to the
National Heritage Memorial Fund which will continue to




was set up in 1980 under the National Heritage Act as a
memorial to those who died in both World Wars. It is
therefore appropriate that any private contributions for
the purchase of papers such as these should go there.

What about the previous donations, particularly of
Americans, towards the funding of the Archive Centre?

We hope that the Archive remains intact at Churchill
College. The American generosity towards the College and
the Archive Centre is an important factor to be borne in
mind.

Would the Government rule out another private purchaser in
the UK?

The consent of the Prime Minister would be required and he
would want the papers to be kept intact at Churchill
College.

It has been argued ("The Times") that we do not really need
these papers; why are they important and what is wrong with
photocopies?

The Archive contains a number of papers not in the Public
Record Office and others on which manuscript notes by
Sir Winston might be useful to historians. Before any
papers are purchased, expert advice will be taken. If the
Archive can be kept intact, this will also provide
historical insight into the way Winston Churchill perceived
a number of issues.

Win or lose, what effect will this have on our prospects
for acquiring the remainder of the Archive?

The Government hopes that the Churchill Trustees will
respect the course of action we have taken in asking the
court to decide on the matters of ownership and Prime
Ministerial permission and will be prepared to resume
negotiations whatever the court's decision.

How long will litigation take?

It is impossible to give any sensible estimate but it may
become clear as the case develops when we might expect a
decision.

What will be the likely cost?

It is impossible to say, but it would be small by
comparison with the value of the papers.

Where will the case be heard?

In the Chancery Division in London.
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CHURCHILL ARCHIVE

I thought it might be helpful to you, if you are to attend the
meeting with Lord Rothschild on Monday, to have a summary of
where we are with the various exercises to identify official
papers in the Churchill Archive.

Since Sir Robin Butler’s meeting with Mr Churchill on 15 June we
have been conscious of the possible need to do a "quick" division
of the papers into two piles - what Georgina Naylor calls "apples
and pears" whilst, so far as possible, carrying on with a more
detailed identification subject to the need for: further
discussions with the Trustees solicitors as proposed in Counsel’s
Memorandum sent to me by Hilary Fassnidge on 24 May 1994
(L92/3737/HF/L8) .

I set out in my letter of 30 June to Miss Fassnidge the small
amount of material I thought could possible be claimed as
official from Class 1. It may be that Counsel will think that
it falls into the grey area and that Class 1 could «be
relingquished.

Miss Nina Veitch has now completed work on Class 2 and has
identified those papers which are official (a list is being
prepared) . We still need to take a decision on the papers
relating to the Dardenelles, official papers handed to Sir
Winston by Government sources in the 1930s and to gifts in the
wartime period (see paragraphs 4 and 5 of my letter of 8
September to Miss Fassnidge.

We do not lay claim to any papers in Classes 3-7 (Constituency) .

Work on Class 8 (Literary) has not been completed. As you know,
a proportion of the Class is in the possession of the Trustees.
You advised that we should take no action on this pending the
outcome of Sir Robin’s meeting with Mr Churchill on 15 June.
What constitutes an "outcome" from that meeting seems to be a
little debatable at present! “




I attached Miss Veitch’s notes on the part of Class 8 which 1is
atill at Churchilil College to my letter of 30 June to Miss
Fassnidge. My feeling, as I said in my 8 September letter, is
that we are unlikely to wish to claim the correspondence in this
part of Class 8 put I hope we can discuss this shortly.

Miss Veitch has been working in Cambridge on Class 9 (speeches)
this week and is at present writing up her notes. The Class has
papers dating from 1807 to 1945. The papers for the period from
1907 to 1929, when gir Winston was in office, are a mixture of
official and non-official and Miss Veitch is now drawing up a
1ist to indicate those which are official. The papers for the
period 1929-39 when Sir Winston was out .of office we regard as
non-official. From the date in 1939 when he became First Lord
of the Admiralty to the end of the war we take the view that all
his speeches were official and that therefore the notes, drafts
and typescripts of these speeches are official. Intermingled
with these wartime speeches and, indeed, throughout Class 9,
there are Press Cuttings, extracts from Hansard, published
material and other ephemera which we would not claim.

€lasses 10-27 are designated official in the Catalogue. As
Counsel said in their Memorandum "the position is that we claim
that they are [State Papers] and at present we have not offered
and have not been required to carry out a check to identify any
papers therein that are not Relevant State Papers".

We do not claim any papers in Classes 28-30 as State Papers.

I suggested to Hilary that on her return from leave we should
meet to discuss the "grey areas" - Dardenelles papers, those
relating to gifts, those given to Sir Winston before the War,
Literary papers and speeches, before arranging to see Counsel
again to get further instructions.

I hope this is helpful.

L
urs ecoucec

D

/ &L

MISS P M ANDREWS
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Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SWIH 9J8
Dircet Line 071 210 3450 Direct Fax 071 210 3500

Oftice of Public Service & Sciemce Lagal Adviey

FACSIMILE

To: 5> Aa.tldwj From: Michael Carpenter
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CHRURGHILL PAPERS

Chris Bleackhurst, nov st the Observer, is a rumning with s story
that Sir Wobin Butler is invalved in ‘negotiations’ with the
churchill Trustess over the purchase by the sStata of papsrs in
the Churchill Archive, He is claiming that an origisal offer by
thems of §10 nmillion {tc be financed by Conrad Black} for the
purchase of the popers has now boen wpped to £20 million.

LINE 70 TAEE
The question of "negotistions® does not ariee; litigation to
sstablish the Crowm’s titls to and rights over various papers

former}y 38 gsion of Sir Winsten 111 aogtinues, et e
M‘:%Cf i TEnEniRS 83 I3 Nsuw w'a“ /-'ayql'oo'q.

have

We bavp served "poiuts of claiw® - the detail of our case - ana Moo Towlten
“points of dePance”, ~-he-sbhes-sidele (ke evilenay
avidanones whils lhe Tnoles ‘lf ke uol"')n/“tal sgrref |

T would not, lhersfore, be appropriate to discuss iesues to De
detarnined by the court. (If pressed, as no date for a hearing
lies been B8t we recognies that ®his is not techunioally
sudjudice) .

On Sir Robin Butlear’s imvolvesent: it is only matural and propex
that as Cabinet Secretary he would maintain a close interast in
matters involving the papers of a former Prime Minister.

BRCREROTED
Press notioce of 16 December, 1993 and QA brief attached.
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(c) with the leave of the Court, which may be granted on an appli-
calion fmade ex parte, any other document,
(2) Nothing in the furcgoing pravisions shall be taken ag preventing any

party 16 a caust or matter searching for, inspecting and taking or bespeal.
Ui & copy of way affidavie or other document ﬁl(:cfin the Central Office in
that cause or matier or filvd therein before the commencement of that
fause or matter but made with a view to its commencement.

Amemled by R5.0 fAmendment. 1969 5.1 1969 Na. 1105) and R.S$.C. {Amendmen
No, ) 1982 (5.1, 182 Nu. L11]),

Scope of e Ihis pule replacesd the lormor .51, .17 and 18 (derived from G.0.1,
rr.46 anct 471 and the former 02.62, r.2:5) which hud provided. in effect, thar the indexes agg
calendars of all documents filed in the Centryl COflice, and the volumey of Chancg i
mients and orders preserved ju thar Othce should be aceessible w the public on payment pf
the usual fre.

‘Ubis rule defines the Nalure and exteni of che sight to seurch for, inspect and take a Py of
doruments filed in the {enral Office und, by virtur ofr. ] 1. in district registries, e makes an
important distinctinn betwern the right of search and inspection enjoyed by a parm
“iwse or matter which is uorestricied ) i i i
That cause or marier with a view t
enjoved by a member of the « which is restric i Y Speci-
tied o paras. (1} and (2). The e is restriction i he right of the public tp
starch for and inspect the follow; : 5, y (i} affidavity; (Ei?dcpmi(ious taken
belore an examiner, and (i) judgments and orders Riven or made in Chambers, The prin-
tiple an which these dovuments are excluded fram the public right of inspretion would
appeir 10 be char they are all interlocutory in character and may or may nat be used or affert
tl{J ! justior of the case when the cuuse Or matter comes L be heard in open Court. Neverthe
less. rven in respect uf such documents. the leave of the Court may he ubtained for search
und inspecri i
in 1he

public inspecti S 1o real change in the PTesCnt practice; and i
3% to be phserved thay this rale has the same efieer as the fomparable rule in matrimonial
procecdings.

I wpplicatinng under the Inheritance (Provision for Family and Dependunts) Acy 1925,
the evidener should be by way of transcript or nute of master’s derision ((Practice Direction)
(Family Provision: Application) [ | 978] 1 W.L.R. 585; [1978] 2 AU E.R. 167 1.

Asx to documents filed in the Admirahty Regisery, see K3.73, r.46, and as to documenty filed
in the Famile Division. spe Fumily Proceedings Rules 199] 1. 10.19, Vol. 2, Pt 7.

Mandamuys is the remedy available 1o a Person refused a sight nf g document within the
rult (Ex p. A et spapers Ltd. [1939) | W, 3 Al E.R. §78).

Where the plaintifl has been teclared a vexatious hitigant and is sulmequendly given leaye
 commence proceedings, the defendant in the substanptive Proceedings for which lpave is
siven should not be able as of right 1 search and wmspect documents relating 10 the gaimi,w;
application for keave, The application documents should be separaeely filed, The Court file
relating 1o the substantive procecdings should contain pnly the order giving leave 1o inshitute
the proveedings. as udditional maierial relating o the applicstion may be privileged and pre-
Judicial. The Courr can. however, Rive leave to the defendant to scarch and inspect the 3 pli-
vation fle if such leavr is considered appricpriate in the circumstances (Re C., Ths g,
Ninvember 14, 1989}, ; ¢

It i comrempr of couny for persun who 15 g o party 1o proceedings 1o gain scoess 10
dovuments an a court file, by deception or by taking advamage of 3 court officer acting under
4 miglake. which he knows be js nor entitted to sce, and ta publish the information obtained
(Dabvon v. Husting:. The Independent, November 2. 1991 ).

Date of filing and inspection of documents filed in other offices
(0.63, r.4A)
4A. Rules 3 and 4 shal} apply io relation to documents filed in Chancery
Chaumbers or in a diswict Fegistry as they apply in relation to documents
filed in the Central QOffice.

Added by R.S.C. (Amendmene Nu. 2) 1982 (S.1. 1982 No, 1111). Amended by RS.C
{Amendmem Mo, 31 1991 (8,1, 199) Nu. 1884} jn force immediately before the commence-
ment of section 44 of the Matrimonial und F amily Procerdings A 1084
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CABINET OFFICE ENQUIRIES: o
Historical and Records Section 071 217 6050 L\—‘\f‘
Hepburn House
Marsham Street
London SW1P 4HW
Fax: 071 217 6010 URGENT

YES/AS®

FACSIMILE LEADER

NAMIE. BmeRE - cRAENTER. - f e s T

TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES ...... & DATE 22-9.:9%........

MESSAGE: | ‘ . ( :
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FACSIMILE

INFORMATION DIVISION
OFFICE OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND SCIENCE
70 Whitehall
London SW1A 2AS

pat Andrews, Historical Records Section

Melanie Leech

pPeter Rose, Head of Information

TELEPHONE NO: 071-270 0516

071-270 0618

NO OF PAGES (EXCLUDING COVER SHEET): ©

COMMENTS: CHURCHILL PAPERS
Following our discussion this morning, I attach a line to take

for use by us, Nol0 and Department of National Heritage. I would
be grateful if you/Michael Carpenter could clear this.

DATE: 22 September 1994

PR.355
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CHRURCHILL PAPERS

Chris Blackhurst, now at the Observer, is a running with a story
that Sir Robin Butler is involved in ‘negotiations’ with the
Churchill Trustees over the purchase by the state of papers in
the Churchill Archive. He is claiming that an original offer by
them of £10 million (to be financed by Conrad Black) for the
purchase of the papers has now been upped to £20 million.

LINE TO TAKE
The question of "negotiations" does not arise; litigation to

establish the Crown’s title to and rights over various papers
formerly in possession of Sir Winston Churchill continues.

We have served "points of claim" - the detail of our case - and
are awaiting a response of "points of defence" ~ the other side’s
evidence.

T+ would not, therefore, be appropriate to discuss issues to be
determined by the court. (If pressed, as no date for a hearing
has been set we recognise that this is not technically
subjudice).

On Sir Robin Butler’s involvement: it is only natural and proper
that as Cabinet Secretary he would maintain a close interest in
matters invelving the papers of a former Prime Minister.

BACKGROUMD
Press notice of 16 December, 1993 and Q&A brief attached.
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FACSIMILE

INFORMATION DIVISION
OFFICE OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND SCIENCE
70 Whitehall
London SWI1A 2AS

Pat Andrews, Historical Section

Peter Rose, Head of Information

TELEPHONE NO: 071-270 0516

071-270 0618

NG OF PAGES (EXCLUDING COVER SHEET): 4

COMMENTS:
Attached is 0Q&A brief we used at time of start of proceedings

last December. Grateful if in addition to discussing line to
take with Michael Carpenter you could update Q&A as necessary.

DATE: 22 September 1994

PR.352
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M C Carpenter Esqg
Treasury Solicitor
Queen Anne’s Chambers

28 Broadway _
London SW1H 9JS 22 September 1994
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CHURCHILL ARCHIVE

I thought it might be helpful to you, if you are to attend the
meeting with Lord Rothschild on Monday, to have a summary of
where we are with the various exercises to identify official
papers in the Churchill Archive.

Since Sir Robin Butler’s meeting with Mr Churchill on 15 June we
have been conscious of the possible need to do a "quick" division
of the papers into two piles - what Georgina Naylor calls "apples
and pears" whilst, so far as possible, carrying on with a more
detailed identification ‘subject "to the need for further
discussions with the Trustees solicitors as proposed in Counsel’s
Memorandum sent to me by Hilary Fassnidge on 24 May 1994
(L92/3737/HF/L8) .

I set out in my letter of 30 June to Miss Fassnidge the small
amount - of material I thought could possible be claimed as
official from Class 1. It may be that Counsel will think that
it falls into the grey area and that Class 'l could  be
relinquished.

Miss Nina Veitch has now completed work on Class 2 and has
identified those papers which are official (a 1list is being
prepared) . We still need to take a decision on the papers
relating to the Dardenelles, official papers handed to Sir
Winston by Government sources in the 1930s and to gifts in the
wartime period (see paragraphs 4 and 5 of my letter of 8
September to Miss Fassnidge.

We do not lay claim to any papers in Classes 3-7 (Constituency) .

Work on Class 8 (Literary) has not been completed. As you know,
a proportion of the Class is in the possession of the Trustees.
You advised that we should take no action on this pending the
outcome of Sir Robin’s meeting with Mr Churchill on 15 June.
What constitutes an "outcome" from that meeting seems to be a
little debatable at present!




I attached Miss Veitch’s notes on the part of Class 8 which is
still ‘at Churchill College to my letter of 30 June to Miss
Fassnidge. My feeling, as I said in my 8 September letter, 1is
that we are unlikely to wish to claim the correspondence in this
part of Class 8 put I hope we can discuss this shortly.

Miss Veitch has been working in Cambridge on Class 9 (speeches)
this week and is at present writing up her notes. The Class has
papers dating from 1807 to 1945. The papers for the period from
1907 to 1929, when Sir Winston was in office, are a mixture .of
official and non-official and Miss Veitch is now drawing up a
1ist to indicate those which are official. The papers for the
period 1929-39 when Sir Winston was out .of office we regard as
non-official. From the date in 1939 when he became First Lord
of the Admiralty to the end of the war we take the view that all
his speeches were official and that therefore the notes, drafts
and typescripts of these speeches are official. Intermingled
with these wartime speeches and, indeed, throughout Class 9,
there are Press cuttings, extracts from Hansard, published
material and other ephemera which we would not claim.

Classes 10-27 are designated official in the Catalogue. As
Counsel said in their Memorandum "the position is that we claim
that they are [State Papers] and at present we have not offered
and have not been required to carry out a check to identify any
papers therein that are not Relevant State Papers".

We do not claim any papers in Classes 28-30 as State Papers.

I suggested to Hilary that on her return from leave we should
meet to discuss the "grey areas" - Dardenelles papers, those
relating to gifts, those given to Sir Winston before the War,
Literary papers and speeches, before arranging to see Counsel
again to get further instructions.

I hope this is helpful.
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MISS P M ANDREWS
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Miss Carolyn Morrison (DNH) Date: 20 September 1994
Miss Andrews (CO)

Miss Fassnidge

Churchill Archive: Reply to Winston Churchill MP

We discussed the suggested draft reply to Winston Churchill attached to my minute
of 19 September, and I attach a revised draft in the light of that discussion.

I am taking the liberty of copying this also to Carolyn Morrison with a view to the
draft being progressed through DNH. I understand that Sir Robin Butler is out of the
country until the end of the month, so that there is no immediate hurry.
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DRAFT LETTER

Winston S Churchill Esq., MP
Squerryes Lodge

Westerham

Kent TN16 1SJ

The Churchill Archive

Thank you for your letter of 12 September.

I, too, trust that I am not being over—contentious in continuing to assert the Government's
case. The desirability of maintaining the Archive intact is surely a consideration which the
Prime Minister may reasonably take into account in deciding whether or not to consent to the
sale of any papers comprised in the 1946 Settlement.

The true construction of the clause in the 1946 Settlement to which you refer is, of course,
an issue in the current litigation. I would only remark that the clause refers not only to
making any relevant document or information public but also requires the Trustees not to sell
or dispose of any such material without the Prime Minister's consent. This would appear to
evidence a wider concern by Sir Winston Churchill with the safekeeping of that material.

You remark that the Trustees are being placed in an almost impossible situation, but

I should explain that the decision to commence proceedings was not taken lightly. We did,
of course, discuss this at our meeting on 16 December last year when you explained that Mr
Peregrine Churchill had it in mind to put up some of the papers for sale if no agreement was
reached by the end of that year. It was also the case that, immediately prior to the
commencement of proceedings those advising the Crown learned of renewed attempts by Mr
Montrose, in his capacity as an Archive Trustee, to obtain the removal of documents from
Churchill College for the purposes of sale. The decision to commence proceedings must be
seen in that context.

However this may be, your undertaking to seek to dissuade the Trustees from selling any

papers for the present is most timely and helpful. I remain ready to try to reach an amicable

settlement, but I must again seek the abandonment by the Trustees, at least for the time being,

of an intention to sell or dispose of any of the papers in the Archive.
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Dear Pat
CHURCHILL ARCHIVES

I have recently received a letter from Messrs Goodman Derrick,
a copy of which I enclose for your information.

In order to avoid any suggestion that we are deliberately
removing from the Public Record Office documents they are
entitled to see, I would be grateful if you could let me know
whether any files relating to the property or ownership of
official papers have been withdrawn from the Public Record Office

by the Cabinet Office. If so, it would be helpful if you could ?(
let me know what documents have been so withdrawn, the basis on
which they were withdrawn and whether it is intended that they
should be returned to the Public Record Office at some time in

the future.

As you will see from the last paragraph of Messrs Goodman
Derrick's letter, I am still being pressed to identify Relevant
State Papers. I have suggested to Mr Wissun, solicitor at
Goodman Derrick, that we should get together some time after my
return from leave to discuss with them how long this exercise
will take and how much detail should be gone into.

I have spoken with Michael Carpenter and confirm that we will
instruct Duncan Chalmers to assist us in this litigation.
Michael feels that your suggestion that his fees should be based
on Grade 5 salary (presumably mid-point) would seem an
appropriate level of remuneration but informs me that there is
a Unit in the Treasury which provides guidance on the levels of
payments to be made to consultants employed. He says he thinks
that a guidance note may even have been prepared. Before I write
to Duncan Chalmers I think it would be helpful if I obtained the

Gent: . .. /2




appropriate guidance. Do you have a copy of any note issued or
details of the Unit I should contact?

Yours sincerely

.« HILARY FASSNIDGE
({ for the Treasury Solicitor
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Your Ref: 192/3737/HR/L8 DX 122 London
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The Treasury Solicitor

DX 2318

VICTORIA

BY FAX AND POST 071 210 3232/6006

For the attention of Ms Hilary Fagsnidge

Dear Sirs

B M ATTORNEY GENERAL -v- MONTROSE AND CHURCHILL

Ve write further to our telephone conversation,

Ve recently undertook some research at the Public Record Office, and
discovered that certain files have been withdrawn by the Cabinet Office.
We agsume that these vithdrawvals were made for the purposes of this
litigation, and we would be grateful if you would provide us with copies
of the following documents from these files:-

1. PRO Ref: CAB21/391 - "The Property in Cabinet Documents" -
undated but probably 21 or 22 March 1934 by
Sir Rupert Howarth.

PRO Ref: CAR21/457 - Cabinet  papers: vopinions of the Law
officers of the Crown" 18 June 1934, 4[3/%
Ve believe the entire files under these references have been removed from
the PRO and we would like to examine them in their entirety as soon as
possible. It wvould be particularly helpful {f these requests can be met
before the end of September. It would also be helpful 1f you could
advise us of any other files removed by the Cabinet Office pursuant to
this matter in order to spare our researchers unnecessary expense of time
and effort at the PRO. Ve understand that the first file referred to
above was removed on 13 June 1994, and the second on 24 September 1993.

Ve referred also in our conversation to the present position regarding
the exercise of identi”ication of nrelevant state papers" with reference
to the PRO Catalogue. You informed us on 11 April 1994 that this task

A Mamber of Omni Jurie Congultants EEIG - Registered in France with Member offices in Beigium France Germany Mollana italy Spain Switzeriand and United Kingdom
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The Treasury Solicitor
16th September 1994

would be carried out by Ms Veitch shortly after her return from leave on
14 April. Ve look forvard to receiving further information as to the
progress of this exercise once you have met with Ms Andrevs In e@arly

October,

Yours faithfully

N
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Miss Andrews (CO) 19 September 1994
Miss Fassnidge

Churchill Archive: Reply to Winston Churchill MP

I have seen a copy of Winston Churchill's letter of 12 September to Sir Robin Butler,
and I attach a suggested draft reply.

It is helpful that Winston Churchill has undertaken to "suggest" to the Trustees that
they should refrain from selling any of the papers pending a settlement. However, the
rest of the letter and, in particular, the speculation as to why the provision in the 1946
Settlement was inserted, is highly contentious. The relevant clause (clause 11(ii))
prohibits the Trustees not only from making public any document or information but
also requires them not to sell or dispose of any such material. Winston Churchill may
speculate as to his grandfather's intentions, but the surest indication must be the text
he adopted as Settlor.

As for maintaining the documents as one Archive, this is essentially a question of the
true effect of the 1969 correspondence, and I do not think that much is to be gained
by raising this issue at this stage with Winston Churchill. However, it does seem to
me to be worthwhile emphasising to Winston Churchill that litigation was brought
upon the Crown by the continued threats by the Trustees to sell papers and thus break
up the Archive. If they had not made these threats in the course of 1993, they would
now be in the position of having to defend the action. Winston Churchill can hardly
expect the Crown to acquiesce in the dismemberment of the Archive in order to
finance the assertion of claims the Crown does not recognise.

yi /




DRAFT LETTER

Winston S Churchill Esq., MP
Squerryes Lodge

Westerham

Kent TN16 1SJ

The Churchill Archive

Thank you for your letter of 12 September.

I, too, trust that I am not being over—contentious in continuing to assert the Government's
case. The desirability of maintaining the Archive intact is surely a consideration which the
Prime Minister may reasonably take into account in deciding whether or not to consent to the
sale of any papers comprised in the 1946 Settlement.

The true construction of the clause in the 1946 Scttlement to which you refer is, of course,
an issue in the current litigation. I would only remark that the clause refers not only to
making any relevant document or information public but also requires the Trustees not to sell
or dispose of any such material without the Prime Minister's consent. This would appear to
evidence a wider concern by Sir Winston Churchill with the safekeeping of that material.

I should also explain that the decision to commence proceedings was not taken lightly. We
did, of course, discuss this at our meeting on 16 December last year when you explained that
Mr Peregrine Churchill had it in mind to put up some of the papers for sale if no agreement
was reached by the end of that year. It was also the case that, immediately prior to the
commencement of proceedings those advising the Crown learned of renewed attempts by Mr
Montrose, in his capacity as an Archive Trustee, to obtain the removal of documents from
Churchill College for the purposes of sale. The decision to commence proceedings must be

seen in that context and no doubt the Trustees took into account their ability to fund litigation

when they took the action they did.

However this may be, your undertaking to scck to dissuade the Trustees from selling any
papers for the present is most timely and helpful. I remain ready to try to reach an amicable
settlement, but I must again seek the abandonment by the Trustees, at least for the time being,

of an intention to sell or dispose of any of the papers in the Archive.




e e

HJ)V; N‘:O

13SEP19% .
Lo rows| SQUERRYES LODGE
ot il WESTERHAM
-» '~ KENT TN16 18I
0959-56 35 35
0959-56 28 97 (Fax)

N R T D0 13, A e

12 September 1994
C. Mr ENhe (s

RS/P\r pk\“lkl

Myy Anorew)

7. 0> | Catid
S~ B ot

Aeft ooy pl.

Mc‘f\‘ha. K"é’ema-

The Churchill Archive
(Aes (s 2. Bt

Thank you for your letter of 3 August. I own to being very
concerned at the claim you are making that no papers, not even the
papers which are indisputably the property of the Trust, can be
disposed of without the consent of the Prime Minister.

It is clear that the reason why my Grandfather inserted this
clause, following a precedent that was known to him, was to give
the Prime Minister an opportunity to prevent disclosure of secret
or confidential material. There is no claim made in the present
proceedings that any of the material is secret or confidential and,
indeed, virtually all the documents which the Government is
claiming return of are copies of material already in the public

arena.

You suggest that the Prime Ministerial power should be used
with the intention of maintaining the Archive intact. I find this
hard to understand. The Trustees are at any time free, so long as
they own the papers, to split them up, and have no obligation to
maintain them at all as one Archive.

Since you are not suggesting that the Government would be
obliged to buy any papers if they vetoed a sale, it appears to be
your argument that they can sterilise the right of the Trust to
enjoy the commercial benefit of the heritage settled on them by my
Grandfather for all time, and without payment.
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I certainly regard as exorbitant, is being advanced by the Prime
Minister personally. I would be grateful if you would let me know
whether he has considered the issue and, if so, whether he shares

You do not make plain in your letter whether this claim, which

your view that he should be able effectively to deprive the
beneficiaries of the value of the Trust property.

In putting these views forward strongly, I do not wish to be
over-contentious. But the Trustees are being put in an almost
impossible position. They are seeking to meet a claim advanced by
the Government in litigation, yet the Government is apparently
wishing to resist any move the Trustees might have to make - and I
may add, reluctantly - to raise funds to defend their position in
the 1litigation. How, without selling some of the 1literary
properties, do you suggest that the Trustees should fund the

litigation?

I remain keen to see whether a sensible settlement can be
reached promptly. I agree with you that we should aim to explore
the position thoroughly by the deadline of the end of this year.
So I shall suggest to the Trustees that they refrain from selling
any of the papers during this time so that we may concentrate on
achieving such a settlement. I hope I have your personal assurance
that you will give every impetus to prompt and speedy action so

that we may know, within this timescale, whether a settlement is

possible. E
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Winston S. Churchill
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Sir Robin Butler, GCB, CVO,
Secretary of the Cabinet and
Head of the Home Civil Service,
Cabinet Office, 70 Whitehall,
London, SW1A 2AS
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CHURCHILL ARCHIVE

At our meeting last Friday I mentioned to you that Miss Veitch
was going to Cambridge again this week to continue work on Class
2 and Class 9 papers in the Churchill Archive. I shall let you
have a report on her visit but, in the meantime, you may like to
have an update.

I reported in my letter of 30 June the amount of material I
thought could be claimed as "State papers" in Class 1. wWith
regard to "Royal" correspondence in that class Miss Veitch
confirmed subsequently that the Palace had agreed to it remaining
in the Archive and being made available to researchers but she
did not know what view they would take of an intention to sell.
We shall need to pursue this separately.

The situation with regard to Classes 3-7 (Constituency), 10-27
(Official) and 28 et seq remains unchanged with 10-27 claimed by
us at State papers, the remainder not.

Miss Veitch has now identified those papers in Class 2 which are
personal and has drawn up a list of those which may be official.
Inevitably there are some grey areas on which a decision will
need to be taken on whether we claim them or not. For example,
Class 2 contains papers on the Dardenelles - they are obviously
official, stamped "Property of H..M...G..", many highly
classified, but they appear to have been provided to Churchill
when he was not in office, presumably to assist him with his
appearance before the Enquiry. So, we would have no doubt in
saying that these are official papers, what we do not know is
whether he had the right to keep them.




Another category of papers in Class 2 relates to gifts sent to
Churchill mainly when he was Prime Minister. The gifts were sent
because he was Prime Minister and the correspondence relating to
them may therefore be said to be official; I would have thought
this was pretty borderline but nevertheless correspondence which
makes the archive interesting to the public - for example the
fact that tubs of honey delivered to Chartwell were vetted by MI5
before guests (personal or official) were allowed to taste the
honey and the presentation, from the people of Australia, of a
stuffed platypus!

Yet another group of records comprise papers given to Churchill
quite improperly in the period before the Second World War. They
are undoubtedly official but he did not take them away, they were
provided to him, in contravention, no doubt, of the Official
Secrets Act.

A few records have been removed from Class 2 as being of
continuing sensitivity.

Miss Veitch is checking the remainder of Class 2 and I will
report further as soon as possible.

Class 9 too, has now been divided into personal and what may be
official. What may be official is also being looked at and a
more detailed list produced.

I reported on Class 8 in my letter of 30 June. My feeling is
that we will not wish to claim the correspondence referred to
and, for the time being, we are taking no action on that part of
Class 8 which is in the possession of the Trustees.

I hope this is helpful and I will report again as soon
possible. :

I am sending a copy of this letter, as before, to Michael
Carpenter.

7(/2u5 ¢ Ut
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ISS P M ANDREWS

PS I should be grateful if you could copy to Michael my letter
of 7 September about the Wilson papers etc as, stupidly, I did
not keep a note of the enclosures!

)
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Dear Sir
H.M. ATTORNEY GENERAL -v- MONTROSE

Thank . you: for: your  letter of 23 August. I note with
disappointment that you will not be able to let me have Professor
Hazlehurst's Affidavit by the end of August. I am most concerned
that you are unable to let me have Affidavit evidence in answer
to an Affidavit which was sworn on 24 February 1994 and of which
you had a draft as long ago as 4 January 1994. In view of your

difficulties it would appear that the Attorney General may
likewise require a considerably extended period of time in which
to serve evidence in reply if so advised.

If you are prepared to grant me similar extensions of time I am
prepared to extend your time for service of Professor
Hazlehurst's evidence until the end of September but would ask
that any Affidavit evidence of Professor Sir William Wade Q.C.
be served before the end of August. In the interim could I at
least have a copy of the unsworn Affidavit of Professor
Hazlehurst which I would of course be prepared to treat as a
draft only and to raise no point on any differences between the
draft and the Affidavit itself when sworn.

I hope that this is acceptable to you.

Yours faithfully

HILARY FASSNIDGE
for the Treasury Solicitor
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23rd August 1994
The Treasury Solicitor

Dx No. 2318 Victoria

Dear Sirs

Attorney General v Montrose and Churchill

Ve regret that, due to professional commitments, Professor Hazlehurst
vill not be in a position to complete an Affidavit in response to that of
Miss Andrews by the end of August. Ve therefore write to request a
further extension of time for service of Affidavit evidence until the end
of September, on the understanding thet the period within which the
Attorney General is at liberty to serve Points of Reply and Evidence in
Reply be likewise extended to the end of October.

Yours faithfully
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NOTE FOR RECORD

Hilary Fassnidge telephoned on 24 August to say that she had had
a telephone call from Goodman Derrick saying that they could not
possibly have their evidence ready by end-August.

She intends to reply asking for some of the evidence and giving
them until end-September for the remainder. This would mean
technically that our reply would have to be ready by end-October
but Hilary intends to indicate that as we have been waiting for
six months for theirs, we shall need longer than the stipulated
28 days.

”‘Dm ,
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MISS P M ANDREWS

24 August 1994
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TW9 4DU 10 August 1994
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You will, I hope, recall that we spoke when we met at Chancery
Lane recently about the possibility of you helping us with the
thorny questions arising with regard to the Churchill papers on
your retirement later this year.

I mentioned this to Sir Robin Butler last week just before he
went on leave. He thought it was an excellent idea and asked me
to Follow itfup with you.

What we probably will want to do is to commission you first to
advise and help us with the preparation of our case - which we
have, of course, done a lot of work on already but have, as you
will be aware from the copy of my letter to Nicholas Cox of 1
August which I sent to you, met several stumbling blocks.
Secondly, should it prove necessary, we would ask you to appear
as an expert witness in our litigation to establish our rights
over the Churchill papers.

I am just about to go on leave for ten days - back on Monday 22
August. After that perhaps it would be possible to meet -
perhaps over lunch - to discuss the matter in more detail? I
will telephone on my return to see if we can find a mutually
convenient date.

Lc_ }4 [dTwJQa
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MISS P M ANDREWS
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From the Secretary of the Cabinet and Head of the Home Civil Service
Sir Robin Butler GCB CVO

Ref: A094/2421 v 3 August 1994

eod intlon
Thank you for your letter of 12 July.

As I made clear at our meeting on 15 June, the only basis on which
the Government would be prepared to consider a suspension of the
litigation would be if no attempt was made by the Trustees to sell any
of the papers whilst the clock was stopped. It follows that I cannot
agree to your second proviso.

As you know the Government’s case is that those papers in the
Archive to which we make no claim as to title cannot be sold by the
Trustees without the consent of the Prime Minister. It is our view
that the Prime Minister should have particular regard to the
desirability of trying to maintain the Archive intact when considering
whether or not to grant any consent and it follows that it would be
wrong to agree to your second proviso which might inevitably lead to
the breaking up of the Archive. I would also point out that, in terms
of trying to reach a settlement, there is a value to be placed on the
Archive as a whole, a value which would be diminished if not eliminated

by any sale.

In any event, it is not clear to me why you feel the second
proviso is necessary. You indicate that any suspension of the
litigation should only be to the end of this year at the latest and,
even within that period, that it should be determinable by either side
at one month’s notice. These conditions are acceptable to the
Government but the addition of the second proviso seems to suggest that
the Trustees contemplate trying to sell papers at less than one month’s
notice. 1Is this really the case?

I made clear at our meeting on 15 June that the Government are
quite prepared to try and reach an amicable settlement but we are
equally clear that if a settlement is not possible we should take all
appropriate steps to press our claim and to preserve the Archive intact
at Churchill College. Unless you are prepared to abandon your second
proviso I fear we must continue with the litigation.

L YOM N G
Winston S Churchill Esg MP : :

Squerryes Lodge
Westerham Q1
Kent TN16 1SJ (>\9 “
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CHURCHILL ARCHIVE

As you know, the High Court has been asked to give a ruling on
the Crown’s ownership of the "State papers" in the Churchill
Archive and on whether, given the correspondence between the
Trustees and HMG in 1969, the Trustees have the right to sell any
of the Archive - whether State papers or not - without HMG’s
consent.

We are, as you are aware, trying to identify those papers which
are State papers and, separately, to establish wich of them are
duplicated in the PRO as well as which are top copies as opposed
to carbon copies.

In addition, the Trustees, in the run up to the actual Court
hearing, have raised several matters relating to HMG’s policy and
procedures in respect of official papers in private hands. We
have undertaken research here and I have asked LCD to look at
their files too.

In his Affidavit, Mr Montrose says that it is desirable that
issues relating to conventions and practice should be identified
and clarified. He believes that at the end of such a process it
may well emerge that the Crown has rarely, if ever, intervened,
or claimed any rights [over official papers] save on grounds of
confidentiality (which are not an issue in this case). He has
produced, as exhibits to his Affidavit, the "Guide to Papers of
British Cabinet Ministers 1900-51" and says that much of the
material in these collections and in 140 (unspecified) further
collections must, if the Crown’s case is correct, be Crown
property (with the implication that we have taken no action to
retrieve such property) . He also draws attention to the "Guide
to Political Papers 1874-1970" deposited by the First Beaverbrook
Foundation in the House of Lords Record Office and alleges that
these collections too, contain official papers.




As you know, from the conversation which you, Duncan and I were
having at Chancery Lane last week, there are doubts as to whether
these matters are relevant to our case. Nevertheless, Treasury
Counsel have asked us to check what our practice has been and
to produce information about collections of papers from which we
have sought to retrieve official papers or, where we have not,
why we have not. We are attempting to do that from Cabinet
Office files but, so far, with little success.

I attach a paper which appears to have been produced for the
Wilson Committee and which is the most comprehensive general
account of our policy and procedures I have been able to find.
It, perhaps unfortunately, shows that, in 1945, the then Prime
Minister (Churchill) agreed that Ministers, on vacating office,
may retain documents which they themselves had written. It does
not mention the disposal of those documents however and, as we
know, Sir Winston Churchill put the documents which he retained
into a Trust which directed that the Trustees "should not make
public, sell or dispose of any document or information relating
to the Government since 1900 or any official papers of a general
character, without the permission of the Prime Minister..."
(seems watertight enough to me, but apparently not!)

I should be most grateful for any advice/information you and/or
Duncan, to whom I am copying this letter, can provide on:-

- what steps HMG has taken to recover papers from
Ministers/officials at any time,

- what our attitude has been to official papers in private
collections - acceptance in lieue of death duties etc.,

and, generally, any thoughts you may have on the question of
"strayed" public records or records which, with our consent, are
in private collections, to enable me to put the matter into
context for Counsel.

I am also sending a copy of this letter and enclosures to Robert

Wright, who is already searching LCD files for information on
this matter, with the same request.
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SIR ROBIN BUTLER

THE CHURCHILL ARCHIVE

Following a meeting with Counsel yesterday, which I also
attended, Paul Jenkins, Treasury Solicitor, has provided a
revised draft reply to Mr Winston Churchill’s letter of 12 July
(Mr Jenkins’ minute to PS/Mr Phillips of 29 July refers).

Although Counsel were pretty despondent about our consent claim -
that part of our case which is based upon the 1969 correspondence
- this does not affect our claim to ownership of the State papers
and I did not think their despondency was quite as strong or as
uncompromising: as it sounds from Mr Jenkins’ minute. Mx
Carpenter tells me that Mr Hart and Mr Charles have a tendency
to blow hot and cold on such issues depending upon the state of
the case at the time. At the moment we are awaiting further
evidence from the Trustees. Only when that arrives will we be
able to see what exactly their arguments are. It may be that
our case will then seem stronger and that Counsels’ view will

change. We shall not know that until September; we will then,
no doubt, go round all the issues again.

In the meantime, despite their despondency, Counsel were, as Mr
Jenkins says,; content for the points in the .draft letter to be
made and Mr Jenkins thought that you would wish to make them
quite strongly, hence the wording of the draft.

On that, towards the end of the second paragraph, I do not think
one can say "which might inevitably lead " perhaps "would"
or "could lead" would be better. Also, would "eliminated" be
better than "wiped away"?

You will, of course, be getting advice from Mr Phillips but I
hope these interim comments are useful.

A

/ al Fnelreios

MISS P M ANDREWS

Historical and Records Section
29 July 1994
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29 July 1994

PE/MR PHILLIPS PS/Sir Robin Butler
Miss O'Mara
Miss Andrews
Mr Carpenter
Miss Morrison
Misg Fassnidge

THE CHURCHILL ARCHIVE

We saw our ¢
decidad that

W taking ac
how weak our case was and thisg would inevi
to the Churchill family,

Nevertheless, they are content for us to reject Mr Churchill's
Sécond proviso in hisg letter of 12 July and I attach a draft
which reflects their advice on an appropriate response. The
inconsistency in Mr Churchill's letter gives some hope that he
may back off but, if not, we can press ahead with the litigation
nervously in the knowledge that if the Trustees try to sell the
Papers now with Sothebys we are unlikely to be able to persuade
to stop them.

Although the draft » 1 appreciate that

the advice is not we should perhaps
discuss itg detaile at some stage.

S WYY

PAUL JENKINS
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.DRAP’I‘ LETTER FROM SIR ROBIN BUTLER TO WINSTON §. CHURCHILL Mp

Thank you for your letter opf 12 July.

As I made clear at our meeting on 15 June, the only basis on
which the Government would be

I would also Point out that, inp terms of trying to reach a
settlement, there is a value to be placed on the Archive ag a
whole, a value which would be diminished 1f not wiped away by any
sale,

In any event, it is not clear to me why you feel the second
broviso is necessary. You indicate that any suspension of the
litigation shoulg only be to the end of this year at the latest
and, even within that paricod, that it should be determinable by
elther side at one month's notice. These conditions are
acceptable to the Government but the addition of the second
Proviso seems to Suggest that the Trustees contemplate trying to
sell papers at less that one month's notice. 1s this really the
case?

the Government are
amicable settlement but we are
egually clear that if a settlement ig not Possible we should take
all appropriate Staps to
Archive intact at Churchill College. Unless YOou are prepared to
abandon your Second proviso I fear we must continue with the
litigation.

a3
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John Aoberts Olana Rewstron ABBOCIATES
James MacKenzie Gregar Mamlen Nigholew Armstrong
ry Maunsall Michae! Colling Claire Posrer
In Perrot Paul Herbert Susan Bmethurst
Patriok Swaffer Davig Edwards CONSULTANTS
Ign Mentroge Moray Aitken Lord Goodman CH QC (Hon)
Tim Langton L C B Gower QC (Hon)

GOODMAN DERRICK 90 Fetter Lane
SOLICITORS London EC4A 1EQ

Telephone 071-404 0608

Telex 317210
Our Ref: CXW/JP Fox 074-831 8407

Your Ref: L92 3737 HF L8 DX 122 London
20th July 1994

The Treasury Solicitor

DX 2318 Victoria

BY FACSIMILE AND DX

Dear Sirs

H M ATTORNEY GENERAL -v- MONTROSE AND CHURCHILL

Ve enclose by way of service the Defendants' Points of Defence. Kindly
acknowledge receipt.

Further to our recent telephone conversation, we confirm that our
Affidavit evidence in answer to the Affidavit of Miss Andrevs sworn on
24th February 1994 is still in preparation, This Affidavit will be given
by Professor Cameron Hazlehurst. It is envisaged that further evidence
on constitutional practice will be given for the Defendants by Professor
Sir William Vade QC. Ve therefore formally request your consent to a
general extension of time to serve Affidavit evidence, such extension to
terminate on 14 days notice from yourselves. Ve understand there have
been discussions elsevhere which may accord with our request for this
extension of the directions timetable.

Yours faithfully

I P ]

GOODMAN DERRICK

e

'm A Member of Omni Jurie Gonsultants EEIG — Regieterad in France with Mcmber off.ces in Beigium France Germany Helland ltaly Spain Switzerlany and United Kingdom




28 JuL "34 2:38 GOODMAN DERRICK

CHANCERY DIVISION

HIG CH_ - 1993 - H - No. 8030

BETWEZE Ni:-

HER MAJESTY'S ATTORNEY GENERAL

- and -

(1) IAN MONTROSE
(2) HENRY WINSTON SPENCER CHURCHILL

POINTS OF DEFENCE

1B Definitions contained in the Schedule to the Originating
Summone are adopted herein.

Qwnexrship

(1) It is admitted that the 1946 Settlement Papers
were in the possession of Sir Winston Churchill on and
before 31st July 1946.

(2) It is admitted that the 1946 Settlement Papers
include papers created or acquired by Sir Winston
Churchill which he would not have created or acquired
but for the fact that he held office as a member of the
Government of the United Kingdom, a Minister of the
Crown or the Prime Minister. It is not admitted that he
created or acquired any of the 1946 Settlement Papers

"by virtue of" any such office.

3 As a matter of law, evidenced by custom and practice,
papers created or otherwise acquired and retained by a Minister
of the Crown in the course of his official duties ("Ministerial
Papers") have at all material times remained the personal
property of that Minister upon his ceasing to hold that office
and are capable of being dealt with and disposed of by him in
any way in which he thinkes fit, subject to any directions to
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the contrary given by the Cabinet or the Prime Minister and
subject to restrictions on disclosure of information contained
in Ministerial Papers under the Official Secrets Acts or other
statutes and under the duty of confidentiality applicable to

Ministers.

4. The Defendants admit that the following directions (but
no others) as to the property in Ministerial Papers were in
force during parts of the material time (ie. Sir Winston
Churchill's periods of service as a Minister or Prime Minister
before the 31lst July 1946):

(a) in respect of the period from 17th August 1917 to
4th November 1919, the direction contained in the
Minutes of War Cabinet Meeting 217 of 17th August 1917
(set out as Exhibit "P.M.A.2")

(b) in respect of the period subsequent to the 218t
March 1934, the direction contained in the Minutes of
Cabinet Meeting 11(34) of 21st March 1934 (set out as
Exhibit "P.M.A.3"), as modified by the Note of Sir
winston Churchill to the War Cabinet dated 23rd May 1945
and the direction contained in the Minutes of Cabinet
Meeting 51(46) of 23rd May 1946 (both set out in Exhibit
"P.M.A.8").

o) in respect of records of the Committee of
Imperial Defence a ruling of that Committee of 1908. V//

The Defendants will refer to the documents above referred to
for their full terms and effect.

5. The directions referred to in paragraph 4 above had no
retrospective effect. Alternatively, any retrospective effect
was limited to Ministerial Papers of Ministers holding office

at the date of the relevant direction.
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6. The Defendants deny that any of the Relevant State
Papers, other than those which fall within the directions
specified in paragraph 4 above, were at any material time
before the date of the 1946 Settlement the property of the
Crown, and put the Plaintiff to proof as to which (if any) of
the Relevant State Papers fall within these directions.

7 1f any of the Relevant State Papers were at the date of
the 1946 Settlement or at any material time prioxr thereto the
property of the Crown, such Papers were converted 8o that a

cause of action accrued t¢o the Crown:

(a) by Sir Winston Churchill taking or keeping
possession of such Papers on leaving or changing office

from time to time

(b) in respect of Papers then in his possession, by
his refusal by letters dated 19th November 1934 and 18th
June 1935, to return documents to the Cabinet Office

{c) by his execution of the 1946 Settlement on 3l1st
July 1946 and delivery of possession of the 1946
Settlement Papers to the Archive Trusteesg at that time.

Accordingly, the title of the Crown to such Papers was
by virtue of the Limitation Act 1933 or previous
Limitation Acts extinguished at the expiration of 6
years from the date of such act of conversion.

8. Sir Winston Churchills' letter dated 19th November 1934

(referred to in paragraph 5(2) of the Points of Claim and
paragraph 7(b) above) constitutes a rejection by him of any
claim by the Crown to a proprietary interest (legal or
equitable) in the Relevant State Papers and not, as alleged in
the Points of Claim, an acknowledgement of his trusteeship.




28 JuL '94  12:40 GOODMAN DERRICK

9. It is denied that Sir Winston Churchill was at any time
a constructive trustee of the Relevant State Papers or any of
them for the Crown. The Defendants will contend:

(a) that if any of the Relevant State Papers were at
the date of the 1946 Settlement the property of the
Crown, any right of action of the Crown rested
exclusively on the Crown's ownership thereof in law and
there is no justification for inferring a constructive
trust in order to make good the failure of the Crown to
take action within the period allowed by the Limitation
Acts

(b) that the duties owed by a Minister or the Prime
Minister to the Crown are public or constitutional
duties and are not fiduciary duties

(¢) that any duty (fiduciary or other) as to
preservation of secrecy or confidentiality of
Ministerial Papers is enforceable by other remedies such
that there is no ground for inferring or imposing any
constructive trust

(d) that the burden of proof of any unconscionable
conduct such as to give rise to any constructive trust
on the part of Sir Winston Churchill is on the Plaintiff

who is put to pleading and proof thereof.

It is admitted

(a) that the Archive Trustees are and were volunteers

(b) that the several Archive Trustees knew as part of
their general knowledge the positions as Minister of the
Crown and Prime Minister held by Sir Winston Churchill,
and that many of the 1946 Settlement Papers would not
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have been created or acquired by Sir Winston Churchill
but for the fact that he held those positions.

The Defendants do not know or believe that any of the
1946 Settlement Papers were at the date of the 1946
Settlement held by Sir Winston Churchill on express or
constructive trust for the Crown and do not admit that

any of their predecessors as Archive Trustees had any

such knowledge or belief.

11. If Sir Wineton Churchill or the Archive Trustees were at
any time trustees of any of the Relevant State Papers the
Plaintiff's claim is barred by waiver, release, laches and
acquiescence. Without prejudice to their right to reply on
other matters, the Defendants will rely on the following facts

and mattersi-

(a) the Crown knew, at all material times after
receipt of the above-mentioned letter of 19th November
1934, of Sir Winston Churchill's intention to retain
Ministerial ©Papers and to settle them on trusts
continuing after his death

(b) the Crown knew, at all material times, of the
general nature of the Relevant State Papers and that he
had retained possession of them upon ceasing to hold

office as Prime Minister in July 1945

(c) the Crown knew, at all times after 17th December
1951, that the Relevant State Papers were subject to a
trust (Exhibit "P.M.A.12" p. 9) and knew, at all times
after 27th June 1952, of the existence and terms of the
1946 Settlement (Exhibit "P.M.A.12" pp. 14-17) and that
the Archive Trustees were asserting their title to the
Relevant State Papers (Exhibit "P.M.A. 12" pp. 33-34,
38-40)
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(d) the Crown knew of and encouraged the Archive
Trustees' intention to execute the 1963 Settlement prior
to its execution (Exhibit "P.M.A.12 pp. 21-23, 38-40,
45-49) and was provided with a copy pricr  to: 1ts

execution (Exhibit "P.M.A.12" p.80)

(e) the Crown, at a date which is not known to the
Defendants but was described in December 1968 as having
been "some years ago" (Exhibit "P.M.A.13" p. 39) removed
from the 1946 Settlement Papers all papers which were
considered to have a high security content

(£} the Crown took no steps until the commencement of
these proceedings on 16th December 1993 to pursue any
claim it might have to recover the Relevant State Papers
from the Archive Trustees notwithstanding

(1) the death of Sir Winston Churchill in
January 1965 and

(13) the abandonment in or about September
1971 of negotiations as to the final disposal of
the 1946 Settlement Papers (Exhibit "P.M.A. 14")

(9) the Crown did not (to the best of the knowledge
and  belief of the Defendants) enter into any
communication at all with the Archive Trustees between
September 1971 and March 1989

The delay by the Crown has resulted in a loss of evidence of
persons concerned in dealings or communications between the
Crown, Sir Winston Churchill and the Archive Trustees for the
time being relating to the 1946 Settlement Papers.
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re en

12. Paragraphs 7 to 9 of the Points of Claim are admitted,
save that the quotations set out in paragraphs 7(a) and (b)
refer to informal statements by Sir Norman Brook as to the
likely attitude of the Crown and not to statements by the Crown.

13, Paragraphe 10(a) and (b) of the Points of Claim are
admitted. It is admitted that most (but not all) of the 1946
Settlement Papers are still in the custody of Churchill
College, but it 1is denied that they ‘"should be" in such
custody. The transfer of the 1946 Settlement Papers to the
Bodlejan Library and Churchill College, and their subsequent
preservation by those institutions, resulted from arrangements
made with them by the Archive Trustees and not from performance
of or reliance upon the agreement between the Archive Trustees
and the Crown.

14. Paragraphs 11 and 12 of the Points of Claim are denied.
The Defendants contend:

(a) that the agreement contained in the 1969
Correspondence was an understanding not intended to give
rise to legally enforceable rights

(b) that if the agreement contained in the 1969
Correspondence gave rise to legally enforceable rights,
it was intended to continue only for a reasonable time
pending negotiation of a final agreement and ceased to
have effect or became terminable in 1971 when
negotiations for a final agreement were discontinued

() alternatively, that the agreement, being based on
the assumption that the 1946 Settlement Papers would
ultimately be given to Churchill College (see Exhibit
“P.M.A.12" p.2) ceased to have effect or became
terminable upon that assumption ceasing to hold good
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(d) in the further alternative, that the agreement
contained in the 1969 Correspondence wasg intended to
cover, at most, the duration of the period (which has
now expired) of the writing of the official biography of
8ir Winston Churchill and ceased to have effect when
that biography wae completed

(e) that 1f the agreement contained in the 1969
Correspondence 1is still enforceable, it is applicable
only to documents contained in the 1946 Settlement
Papers which, in the public interest, still need to be
kept secret and confidential and that to the best of the
knowledge and belief of the Defendants the 1946
Settlement Papers include no such documents.

15. If (which is denied) the 1963 Agreement has the meaning
pleaded in paragraph 12 of the Points of Claim, the Defendants
will contend that the Archive Trustees at the time of the 1969
Agreement would have been acting in breach of trust in entering
into that Agreement, and that the Crown appreciated or should
have appreciated that the Archive Trustees were soO acting. The
Defendants will contend that an agreement that the 1946
Settlement Papers should permanently and irrevocably and
without consideration be placed in the custody of the Bodleian

Library and/or Churchill College could not have been entered

into without disregarding the interests of the beneficiaries
under the 1963 Settlement in the 1946 Settlement Papers, which
were then and are now of very great value.

16. pParagraph 13 of the Points of Claim ig denied.

The 1946, 1963 and 1990 Settlements

17, Paragraph 14 of the Points of Claim is admitted. It is
also admitted that clause 2(j) of the 1963 Settlement expressly
incorporates Clause 11(ii) of the 1946 Settlement.
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18. The Defendants will so far as necessary rely on clause
2(b) of the 1963 Settlement which conferred on the Trustees a
power of resettlement "discharged either wholly or partially
from the trusts powers and provisions of the [1946 Settlement)
and this Deed" and on the corresponding provisions of clause 7
of the 1946 Settlement, as authorising the execution of the

1990 Settlement without the inclusion therein of a clause
equivalent to clause 11(ii) of the 1946 Settlement.

19. In any event, Clause 11(ii) of the 1946 Settlement

(i) is as a matter of constitutional law invalid
because it attempts to confer rights and impose duties
in relation to a private settlement on the holders of
the ministerial offices therein specified

(ii) in unenforceable at the suit of the Crown or the
holders of any of the specified offices because they
have no interest in the 1946 Settlement or rights

thereunder capable of recognition by the law

(iii) was (as is apparent from clause 1 of the 1946
Settlement) included for the purpose of preventing
disclosure of the contents of documents which, in the
public interest, needed for the time being to be Xkept
secret and confidential and had by the date of the 1990
Settlement become obsolete, since by that date (to the
best of the knowledge and belief of the Defendants) none
of the contents of any of the documents referred to in
clause 11(ii) needed to be kept secret or confidential.

SIR WILLIAM GOODHART QC
ANDREW WALKER

SERVED this 20th day of July 1994 by Goodman Derrick of 90
Fetter Lane, London, EC4A 1EQ, Solicitors for the Defendants.
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IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE

NC I N

BETWEEN:=

HER MAJESTY'S ATTORNEY GENERAL
gla;ntiff

- and -
(1) IAN MONTROSE

(2) HENRY WINSTON SPENCER CHURCHILL
Defendanta

POINTS OF DEFENCE

GOODMAN DERRICK
90 Fetter Lane
London

EC4A 1lEQ

Tel: 071 404 0606
Ref: CXW/16963
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From Hayden Phillips CB, Permanent Secretary

|

Ms Melanie Leech
PS/Sir Robin Butler
Cabinet Office

70 Whitehall
London SW1

20 July 1994

s e b

THE CHURCHILL ARCHIVE

You will have seen Paul Jenkins'

reply for Sir Robin to send to Wins
agrees that that letter is right. He has also commented that it

is clear that Winston Churchill is still trying to negotiate
rather than follow up the agreed offer of how we should proceed.

A

RACHAEL REYNOLDS
PRIVATE SECRETARY .

® ———
GAL ICY

L u// Q.30

advice to me enclosing a draft
ton Churchill MP. Mr Phillips

§
! 22
1 19
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PAUL JENKINS
QUEEN ANNE'S CHAMBERS

210 3256
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PS/MR PHILLIPS PS/8ixr Robin Butler
Miesg 0! 2
Miq;/ﬂﬁz:§§s
Mxr Carpenter

Miss Morrison
Miss Fassnidge

THE CHURCHILL ARCHIVE

Melanie Leech sent me a copy of her letter to You of 14 July in
which she requested a draft reply to Mr Churchill's letter of 12
July. Mr Churchill's letter is disappointing and his proposal
unacceptable. Sir Robin made it quite clear at our meeting on
15 June that any Suspension of hostilities would have to be on
the basis that the Trustees made no attempt to sell any part of
the papers whilst negotiations were taking place. Nevertheless
they now seek to reserve the right to sell some of those papers
which we claim cannot be sold without our consant.

I have always been anxious to avoid a bremature opportunity to

test our consent claim. It is clearly the weakest part of our
case and, if it is reso ably for us before

ownerghip of the

Unfortunately

8 letter we run the risk of

ue in the near

should discuss

Vos Yont

PAUL JENKINS GASINRT OFFICS |
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CABINET OFFICE
70 Whitehall, London SW1A 2AS
Telephone 071-270 0101 Facsimile 071-270 0208

From the Secretary of the Cabinet and Head of the Home Civil Service
Sir Robin Butler GCB CVO

Ref. A094/2088 v 14 July 1994

Besr it

I

The Churchill Archive

I attach a letter with Sir Robin has received from Winston
Churchill MP following his meeting with Sir Robin, Lord
Rothschild and Mr Phillips on 15 June. I should be grateful for
advice on how Sir Robin should reply to Mr Churchill’s letter and
in particular to the two provisos proposed by the Trustees to the
suspension of the litigation proceedings. No doubt you will wish
to discuss the draft reply with Mr Jenkins and I am therefore
copying this letter to him and to Michael Carpenter and Pat
Andrews.

Yars o,

Metoant

B

Melanie Leech
(Private Secretary)

Ms Rachael Reynolds DS P
PS/G H Phillips Esq CB s Va0
Department of National Heritage :




SQUERRYES LODGE
WESTERHAM
KENT TN16 1SJ
0959-56 35 35

0959-56 28 97 (Fax)

12 July 1994

ol

The Churchill Archive

4

Further to your letter of 23 June and my reply of 30th, I am
writing in regard to the proposal which you kindly made at the end f
of our meeting, recorded in paragraph 14 of the Note for the
Record, on which I have now had the opportunity of consulting the

Trustees.

The Trustees have asked me to thank you for your proposal
regarding the suspension of the 1litigation initiated by the
Government through the Treasury Solicitor last December. They are
willing to accept this proposal, subject to two provisos:

d« The suspension of 'friendly litigation', following the
submission of Points of Defence later this month, is being
done with a view to trying to conclude a settlement for the
purchase of the Churchill Archive in the reasonably near
future and certainly before the end of the year, without
resort to further 1litigation. This suspension obviously
cannot be open ended and the Trustees would propose that it

can be determined by either side at one month's notice.




The Trustees would undertake not to sell any part of the
Archive the title to which is conceivably contested, but they
must reserve their position in respect of those parts of the
Archive which fall incontestably within the Trustees'

ownership.

The Trustees have asked me to make it plain that, while they
do not accept that any of the documents comprised in the Archive
belongs to the Government given the conventions of the day prior to
1934 and *the May 1945 Cnurchill Minute, in the interest of
resolving the dispute over 'State' papers, they are prepared to co-
operate fully in the exercise proposed by Lord Rothschild in
assessing the value of what is indisputably the property of the

Trustees.

As you will appreciate, more than three years have now elapsed
since the Trustees formally offered the Government the opportunity
to acquire the Churchill Archive at their meeting with you in May
1991. Since then, costs have been mounting. The Trustees have no
resources available to defray these costs, other than the archives
themselves. Accordingly, they have no alternative but to sell some

part of the personal papers or one of the early literary
properties, by private treaty or at auction, before the end of the
year, hence the need for Proviso 2, above. Of course such sale,
which the Trustees regret as it would bfeach the integrity of the
collecticn which they have been at pains to maintain, would not
need to proceed in the event that an overall agreement is meanwhile
concluded between the NHMF and the Trustees for the purchase of the

Archive as a whole.




Finally, I would confirm that, for our part, we stand ready to
arrive at a fair compromise that would reflect the Government's
claim and, furthermore, that we would agree to the deferment of the
greater part of any overall payment until Lottery funds come on
stream which, presentationally, would clearly be much more
acceptable, both from the Government's viewpoint and our own.

Winston S. Churchill

Sir Robin Butler, GCB, CVO,
Secretary of the Cabinet and
Head of the Home Civil Service,
cabinet Office, 70 Whitehall,
London, SW1A 2AS
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CABINET OFFICE
70 Whitehall, London SW1A 2AS
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From the Secretary of the Cabinet and Head of the Home Civil Service
Sir Robin Butler GCB CVO

Ref: A094/2042 11 July 1994
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Thank you for your letter of 30 June and for sending me your
comments on the note of our meeting on 15 June prepared by my Private
Secretary. I enclose a further copy of the note revised in the light
of your comments. As you will see, all of your comments have been
incorporated as you wished in the text although in paragraph 8 I have
recorded the comment at the end of the paragraph so as to retain the
sense of the paragraph. I hope this is acceptable to you.

I should also comment on your amendment to paragraph 5 (and more
generally) that the Government would not necessarily accept that Sir
Winston’s Memorandum was confirmed by the Attlee Government of 1946
but, given the ’without prejudice’ nature of our meeting, I have of
course no objection to that being recorded as your view.

I am copying this letter and the enclosure to Jacob Rothschild and

Hayden Phillips.
>/°M eN v
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Winston Churchill Esq MP
House of Commons
London SW1A O0AA
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Ref. A094/1784.AMD

NOTE FOR THE RECORD

Sir Robin Butler had a meeting on Wednesday 15 June with
Winston Churchill MP, Lord Alexander, Lord Rothschild, Mr
Phillips, Ms Nayler and Mr Jenkins to discuss the Churchill

Archive.

r Mr cChurchill said that he was present not only in his
capacity as a beneficiary of the churchill Archives Trust, but
also as head of the Churchill family. He was concerned that the
primary objective of both the family and the Government might be
lost and that the Archive might be broken up and/or leave the UK
in consequence of the litigation now in train. Lord Alexander
had accompanied him at his request as a friend and supporter, not
in a legal capacity. Mr Churchill said that it was clear that
the Trustees and the Government had been close to agreement the
previous Autumn on the disposal of the Archive. The Secretary
of State for National Heritage had announced on 11 October 1993
that an offer had been made to the Trustees. However out of the
blue the Government had suddenly proceeded to litigate. The
Trustees were confident of their position in the litigation but
were aware that the litigation was likely to be protracted and
expensive and that the outcome was uncertain, not least because
it would cover largely unchartered territory. Given the
community of interest which he believed existed between the
Trustees and the Government to keep the Archive intact, in the
UK and at Churchill College, he felt that both parties had a duty

to explore the possibility of a settlement before the litigation

became too protracted and expensive.
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3 Sir Robin Butler said that it had consistently been the
government’s wish to keep the papers in the Churchill Archive
together (and housed at Churchill College). It had supported the
NHMF in seeking to negotiate a fair price for the Archive, taking
account of the family’s interests. It had however to take
account of public interest and of the responsibility to account
to Parliament for the use of public funds. Any price paid for
the Archive had to be fully justified in this context; problems
in establishing such justification had arisen largely through the
uncertainty over title to the papers. In addition historians had
advised the government that many of the documents in the Archive
were duplicated in the PRO, implying that the Archive papers’
value to the government was correspondingly less.
Notwithstanding these factors, the government had been prepared
to try to negotiate a (necessarily defensible) settlement with
the Trustees. The discussions had broken down latterly largely
pecause it had not been possible to establish with Peregrine
churchill what papers were at his disposal and might be taken out
of the Archive if the government did not have funds to make the
entire purchase immediately. In addition it was clear that the
price the Government felt justifiable for the complete Archive
was lower than that which the Trustees were prepared to accept.
The Government had therefore been forced back to litigation to
try to clarify the question of title although it recognised that
it thereby iﬁcurred a risk that it might have to pay a higher

price for the Archive in the longer term.

4. Mr Churchill said that he accepted that there was an
important and legitimate publié interest for the government to
keep in mind. He stressed there was no element of secrecy or
confidentiality attaching to the papers which were 50-100 years
old and, in the case of the official papers, copy documents of
those already in the PRO which he agreed had little intrinsic
value of their own. Indeed the Sotheby’s valuation obtained by
the Trustees had indicated that the sole value of the official

papers (where there were no marginal annotations) was as part of

the total Archive.
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5. continuing, Mr Churchill said that the Trustees were
enjoined by the terms of the Trust established by Sir Winston
churchill to seek a fair price for the Archive on behalf of the
beneficiaries. Sir Winston had not had the chance in his
lifetime to make money in the City or in business and had
understood that in bequeathing the Archive this was the single
most valuable asset he could bequeath and it was with
deliberation that he had left it to his heirs, rather than to
Churchill College or the British Library. There was no
question of the Trustees trying to sell back the Government its
own property: any State papers that properly belonged to the
State would be returned freely. It was clear that there had been
no impropriety by Sir Winston, in terms of the conventions that
applied at the time, in taking away certain State papers with him
when he left office. Mr Churchill said that he was advised in
respect of the pre-1934 papers that the government’s claim was
tenuous and indeed that certain archives from that period had
been sold. He cited the purchase of the Lloyd George Archive by
Lord Beaverbrook. Between 1929 and 1939 Winston Churchill had
been out of office and the position in respect of the period
1939-45 had been covered by Sir Winston’s Memorandum of 23 May
1945, subsequently confirmed by the Attlee Government. The
Trustees were therefore confident of their position both as to
title and in respect of the 1990 Sotheby’s valuation which they
understood had been confirmed by NHMF’s own valuation from
Quarritch. In fact recent market interest in Churchilliana

suggested that the Archive may now have increased in value.

6. Mr Churchill said that if the litigation were to continue,
the Trustees had indicated they would seek an up-to-date
valuation and would be forced to dispose of part of the Archive,
either the literary papers or the Jennie papers, by private
treaty or public auction to fund the litigation given that they
had no other resources at their disposal. Neither the Trustees
nor Mr Churchill believed that it was in the national interest

to break up the Archive in this way and they were concerned that,
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if the litigation continues further, this would be the end
result, whichever side won. Mr Churchill had been assured by the
Trustees that they were willing to compromise with a view to
reaching a settlement. The option remained for the Government
to purchase the Archive at a fair price having regard to the 1990
valuation (also confirmed by the NHMF'’s valuation). The
Government should bear in mind that if this window of opportunity
were missed, even a positive outcome from the Government’s point
of view, was likely to lead to the Archive being broken up and/or
sent overseas. Alternatively it might have to face the question
of whether to buy the Archive at a significantly higher price

than had earlier been on offer.

¢ Lord Alexander noted that the litigation involved very
unusual and complex issues, as much ones of public law (Crossman-
type issues) as private law. The government’s view of its duty
was impeccable but nonetheless each side should try to weigh the
alternatives and form a balanced view on possible settlement at
as early a stage as possible. There was clearly a question how
the accretion factor of papers’ status in contributing to the
integrity of the Archive should be taken into account on each

side. Lord Rothschild noted that the issues appeared to become
more difficult as time went by. No single issue had been as time
consuming for the NHMF as the Churchill Archive and they had
thought it right to devote considerable resources to an Archive
of this importance. Considerable efforts had already been made
to try to establish which papers had undisputed ownership and
which were in dispute but he did not think that a position had

yet been reached which was acceptable to both sides. Mr Phillips

agreed that it might be possible to agree at a certain level of
generality but as more detailed consideration was undertaken it
had in the past become clear that there were other unresolved

issues which were more difficult.

8. Mr Churchill said that he thought that the provision
included in the 1946 settlement that papers should not be
disposed of without the authority of the Prime Minister of the
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day had been inserted because of Winston Churchill’s concern to
protect the confidentiality of what were at the time still
sensitive papers were he to suffer an early death. Sir Robin
noted that the Government had a different understanding and that
the Government’s understanding appeared to be supported by the
exchanges of correspondence in 1964. (Mr Churchill subsequently
noted that paragraph 4 of Sir Winston’s Memorandum of 23 May 1945
states: wpublic disclosure of the contents of War Cabinet
documents will be governed by the established rules. In
particular, such documents may not be quoted or published without

the permission of the Government of the day".)

9. Mr Churchill said that one way the public interest argument
might be addressed was by the separation of the documents into
two notional piles, with an agreed total value, and agreeing a
valuation to discount the total price to take account of the
value of what was properly the property of the State. Ms Nayler
noted that it was unlikely that the two sides would be able to
agree on the size and composition of the piles and that this was
one of the purposes of the litigation. It was also likely that
there would continue to be a gap between the price the Government
thought it justified to pay for those papers clearly not the
property of the State and a price which would be acceptable to
the Trustees. Mr Churchill commented that there would need to

be give and take on both sides.

10. Sir Robin Butler said that he would be happy to consider
such an approach. One of the difficulties in discussions with
Peregrine Churchill had been in understanding the definition of
those documents he had proposed removing from the Archive. In
any case, it was clearly preferable to be dealing with the
Archive as a whole. Mr Churchill said that Peregrine Churchill’s
offer to take out some documents for sale at a later stage had
been intended to be helpful to the Government and certainly not
to introduce any complication. Mr Churchill confirmed that what

was now being discussed was the entire Archive.
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11. Lord Alexander said that the private law question of the
requirement to obtain the Prime Minister of the day’s permission
to sell documents from the Archive had yet to be explored. He
said that it was clear that if the legal proceedings continued
the Trustees would have to sell a portion of the papers and would
no doubt seek the Prime Minister’s permission to do so. Should
the Prime Minister refuse such permission, it would be
interesting to see his "reasonable grounds" for doing so.

12. Sir Robin Butler said that it was reasonable to ask the
Government to specify those documents to which it laid claim and
to indicate what it considered to be a reasonable price for the
remainder. Mr Churchill said that he hoped that the Government
would accept that the Court was likely to apply the conventions
prevailing at the time and not the current conventions in respect
of the removal of documents and be able to reassess its claim to
documents in that light. Sir Robin Butler commented that it was
clear from the papers at the time that there was unease about the
documents which Winston Churchill had taken away with him.

13. Lord Rothschild noted that several attempts had already been
made to establish the relative claims and positions in relation
to subsets of the Archive and it may therefore not be possible
to make much_further progress now. Mr Jenkins noted however that
the approach:now under discussion was currently already underway
as -part of the litigation process. It was an extremely
complicated process and would not produce results quickly. Sir
Robin noted that it was however possible to undertake a
"shortcut" to take out the unﬁisputed documents and value them
separately, and then to try again to reach an agreement on the
remainder. Mr Phillips noted that this would give two

opportunities for further negotiations: one following the

"shortcut" and the second at the conclusion of the much more

detailed analysis currently underway as part of the litigation

process.




CONFIDENTIAL

14. Sir Robin noted that, even while the "shortcut" process was
underway, litigation would be continuing. He wondered whether,
to meet the Trustees’ concerns over funding, it would be possible
for them to seek to "stop the clock" on litigation in the
meantime. Mr Jenkins noted that the ball was currently in the
Trustees’ court to produce points of defence: one alternative
would be for them not to do so or alternatively a natural break
would arise after the points of defence had been submitted. Lord
Alexander suggested that lawyers discuss this further; he thought
it was helpful however for the points of defence to be submitted
so that the government understood the Trustees’ position but that
it should then be possible to stop the clock on both sides. Sir
Robin said that it would be acceptable to the Government if the
Trustees wished to stop the clock on litigation after the points
of defence had been submitted, provided that, while it remained
stopped, no attempt was made by the Trustees to sell any part of
the papers. Mr Churchill said that he would convey this to the

Trustees.

Mdowce Loects

MELANIE LEECH

17 June 1994
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CHURCHILL ARCHIVE: MEETING WITH WINSTON CHURCHILL MP
AND LORD ALEXANDER

Thank you for sending me a copy of your letter of 5 July to Paul
Jenkins and the record of the meeting with Winston Churchill MP
and Lord Alexander incorporating Mr Churchill’s proposed
amendments.

Oon item ii I would have thought your point about line 11 of
paragraph 5 would be well made if the phrase read:-

"own property; any papers that properly belonged to the
State would be returned freely."

though Mr Churchill may not accept such a change.

On item iii it may be too simplistic to say that Sir Winston'’s
memorandum of 23 May 1945 was "subsequently confirmed by" the
Atlee Government but Paul Jenkins is checking this in detail.

I do not think I can comment on the other amendments, the hand
of Mr Montrose is clear but Paul, I understand, is suggesting a
form of words to cover them all so that it is made clear that
whilst the amendments may be accepted that does not mean that we
accept the content.

//;;;;Zf/gzicgﬂiéjJ“

MISS P M ANDREWS

Historical and Records Section
7 July 1994
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CHURCHILL ARCHIVE: MEETING WITH WINSTON CHURCHILL MP AND LORD
ALEXANDER

Thank you for sending me a further version of the note for the
record of the meeting on Wednesday 15 June containing amendments
proposed by Mr Churchill.

I agree that only the amendments you have identified should give
us pause for thought and I also agree with your observations in
paragraphs i and iv. I have no independent recollection of the
point you consider in paragraph ii but I am less nervous than you
about allowing it to stand. Even if the note was referred to in
the court proceedings I do not think anyone could take a point
on our failure to challenge Mr Churchill's statement.

I too am quite clear that Mr Churchill did not read from Sir
Winston's memorandum and I share your concern that the suggested
addition to paragraph 8 changes the balance of the paragraph.
I suggest, therefore, that we offer to include the new words in
brackets at the end of the paragraph as an afterthought by Mr
Churchill.

Finally, like you I am troubled by the reference to the 1945
memorandum which you highlight in paragraph iii. Again, I have
no independent recollection of the words used by Mr Churchill but
we would not necessarily accept that the memorandum of 23 May
1945 was confirmed by the decision of Attlee's Cabinet on 23 May
1946. Although it is not worth making a tremendous fuss about
this point it might provide us with a suitably low-key
opportunity to emphasise the without prejudice nature of our
meeting. I suggest, therefore, that you comment to the effect
that although we do not recollect Mr Churchill suggesting that
Sir Winston's memorandum was confirmed by the Attlee government
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‘ Continued/

we are of course content, given the without prejudice nature of
the meeting, for this to be recorded as his view.

These points apart I have no other comments. Do let me know if
you need any further advice or if you feel there would be any
awkwardness in responding in the way I have suggested.

I am copying this letter to Rachael Reynolds and Pat Andrews.

“1c-~o €~€1'
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PAUL JENKINS
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Mr Carpenter

Thank you for your recent note recording your conservation of 28
June with Mr Wissun. I have also seen Mr Carpenter's annotation
of 4 July.

The understanding which emerged at Sir Robin Butler's meeting
with Winston Churchill and Lord Alexander last month would
suggest a temporary truce after service of the Points of Defence.
I have yet to see Mr Churchill's response to the note of the
meeting but, assuming he accepts it as accurate, there will need
to be some discussion between lawyers about the nature and extent
of the truce. Mr Churchill, as I recall, was particularly
anxious that it was not open-ended but both Hayden Phillips and
I stressed that the preliminary work necessary to try and settle
the matter might take some time. Sir Robin also made it clear
at the meeting that any truce would be on the basis that the
trustees would take no steps to dispose of any part of the
Archive in the meantime.

I think we need to be ready to discuss these matters with the
trustees' solicitors in the near future but before we can have
a sensible discussion we need a clearer idea from Pat Andrews
about the likely length of time she will require. Pat may in
turn, I suspect, want a clearer idea from us of what is required.
Might a meeting be a useful idea?

R

PAUL JENKINS
Room 342/3 Tot
Ext. 3256

6 July 1994
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From the Secretary of the Cabinet and Head of the Home Civil Service
Sir Robin Butler GCB CVO

/

Ref: A094/2000 V 5 July 1994
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Churchill Archive: Meeting with Winston Churchill MP

and Lord Alexander

Sir Robin Butler has received a letter from Winston Churchill MP
containing his proposed amendments to the note for the record of the
meeting on Wednesday 15 June. I attach a copy of the note for the
record amended to take account of Mr Churchill’s comments. For ease
of reference the amendments are underlined, and you have of course
already received a copy of the original version of the note.

I should be grateful for your thoughts on the suggested
amendments. A number are unproblematic but there are one or two that
caught my eye:

i Paragraph 5 lines 8 - 9: I do not recall that Mr Churchill
said that Sir Winston had left the Archive to his heirs
"rather than to Churchill College or British Library" but,
subject to your views, I do not think this amendment causes
a problem.

Paragraph 5 lines 11 - 12: I do not think that Mr Churchill
referred to any State papers "that properly belong to the
State". If he had done so, I imagine that Sir Robin may have
wished to point out that in the government’s view all State
papers properly belong to the State and I am therefore
nervous about accepting this amendment unchallenged in the
note of the meeting. I should be grateful for your views.

R G Paragraph 5
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Paragraph 5 lines 21 - 22: I should be grateful if you could
confirm the accuracy of the proposed amendment quoting
Sir Winston Churchill’s memorandum of 23 May 1945.

Paragraph 6 lines 16 - 17: This is not my recollection of
what Sir Winston said but, subject to your views, I do not
think it necessary to challenge it.

Paragraph 8 lines 7 - 11: During this part of the
conversation, Mr Churchill did not in fact refer to
Sir Winston’s memorandum of 23 May 1945 and it seems to me
that to insert the reference as he suggests changes the
balance of the paragraph. The amendment has the effect of
linking Sir Robin’s comment in the subsequent sentence ("Sir
Robin noted that the Government had a different understanding
...") directly to the Memorandum’s provision on copying and
publication of documents where it was in fact said in the
context of disposal of the documents.

These are the amendments that struck me; and I should be grateful
if you could cast your eye over the others and for your comments.

I am copying this letter and the attachment to Rachael Reynolds
(PS/Hayden Phillips) and to Pat Andrews and would, of course, be
grateful also for their comments.

L{MJ‘Q,«J«/‘/

\

Melanie Leech
(Private Secretary)
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Ref. A094/1784.AMD

NOTE FOR THE RECORD

Sir Robin Butler had a meeting on Wednesday 15 June with
Winston Churchill MP, Lord Alexander, Lord Rothschild, Mr
Phillips, Ms Nayler and Mr Jenkins to discuss the Churchill

Archive.

p 1A Mr Churchill said that he was present not only in his
capacity as a beneficiary of the Churchill Archives Trust, but
also as head of the Churchill family. He was concerned that the
primary objective of both the family and the Government might be
lost and that the Archive might be broken up and/or leave the UK
in consequence of the litigation now in train. Lord Alexander
had accompanied him at his request as a friend and supporter,_not
in a legal capacity. Mr Churchill said that it was clear that
the Trustees and the Government had been close to agreement the
previous Autumn on the disposal of the Archive. The Secretary
of State for National Heritage had announced on 11 October 1993
that an offer had been made to the Trustees. However out of the
blue the Government had suddenly proceeded to litigate. The
Trustees were confident of their position in the litigation but
were aware that the litigation was likely to be protracted and

expensive and that the outcome was uncertain, not least because

it would cover 1largely unchartered territory. Given the
community of interest which he believed existed between the

Trustees and the Government to keep the Archive intact, in the
UK and at Churchill College, he felt that both parties had a duty
to explore the possibility of a settlement before the litigation

became too protracted and expensive.
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3 Sir Robin Butler said that it had consistently been the
government’s wish to keep the papers in the Churchill Archive
together (and housed at Churchill College). It had supported the
NHMF in seeking to negotiate a fair price for the Archive, taking
account of the family’s interests. It had however to take
account of public interest and of the responsibility to account
to Parliament for the use of public funds. Any price paid for
the Archive had to be fully justified in this context; problems
in establishing such justification had arisen largely through the
uncertainty over title to the papers. In addition historians had
advised the government that many of the documents in the Archive
were duplicated in the PRO, implying that the Archive papers’
value to the government was correspondingly less.
Notwithstanding these factors, the government had been prepared
to try to negotiate a (necessarily defensible) settlement with
the Trustees. The discussions had broken down latterly largely
because it had not been possible to establish with Peregrine
churchill what papers were at his disposal and might be taken out
of the Archive if the government did not have funds to make the
entire purchase immediately. In addition it was clear that the
price the Government felt justifiable for the complete Archive
was lower than that which the Trustees were prepared to accept.
The Government had therefore been forced back to litigation to
try to clarify the question of title although it recognised that
it thereby incurred a risk that it might have to pay a higher
price for the Archive in the longer term.

4. Mr Churchill said that he accepted that there was an
important and legitimate public interest for the government to

keep in mind. He stressed there was no element of secrecy or

confidentiality attaching to the papers which were 50-100 years
old and, in the case of the official papers, copy documents of
those already in the PRO which he agreed had little intrinsic
value of their own. Indeed the Sotheby’s valuation obtained by

the Trustees had indicated that the sole value of the official
papers (where there were no marginal annotations) was as part of
the total Archive.
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% Continuing, Mr Churchill said that the Trustees were
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